
LOS Banos
At tlte Crossroads o{ California. .

www.losbanos.org

AGENDA
PLANNING COMMISSION

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS
520 J Street

Los Banos, California

WEDNESDAY, JUNE 26, 2019

If you require special assistance to attend or participate in this meeting, please call the
Planning Secretary @ (209) 827-7000 ext. 2431 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

The City of Los Banos complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990.
* * * * * * * ** * * * * * * *

Si requiere asistencia especial para atender a participar en esta junta par favor lIame a la of/cina
de la Secretaria del Departamento de Planificaci6n al (209) 827-7000 ext. 2431

a 10 menos de 48 horas previas de la junta.

La CUidad de Los Banos cumple can la Acta de Americanos can Deshabilidad (ADA) de 1990.

Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the Planning Commission
regarding any item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection at the meeting

and in the Community & Economic Development Department's office located at
City Hall, 520 J Street, Los Banos, California during normal business hours.

In addition, such writings and documents may be posted on the City's website at www.losbanos.org.
* * * * * * * ** * * * * * * *

Cualquier escritura a los documentos proporcionaron a una mayoria del Comisi6n de Planificaci6n
can respecto a cualquier articulo en este orden del dia sera hecho disponible para la

inspecci6n publica en la reuni6n y en la of/cina del Departamento de Comunidad y Desarrollo Economico
del City Hall, 520 J Street, Los Banos, California durante horas de offcina normales.

A demas, tales escrituras y los documentos pueden ser anunciados en el website de la Ciudad en
www.losbanos.org.

1. CALL TO ORDER 7:00 PM

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLL CALL: (Planning Commission Members)

Cates _, Dees _' Giuliani _, Higby _, Limon _, Spada _' Toscano_

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Los Banos Planning Commission Agenda - June 26, 2019 Page 1 of 3



Recommendation: Approve the agenda as submitted.

5. CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF THE ACTION MINUTES FOR THE
REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING OF JUNE 12,2019

Recommendation: Approve the minutes as submitted.

6. PUBLIC FORUM: Members of the public may address the Commission on any
item of public interest that is within the jurisdiction of the Commission, including
agenda and non-agenda items. No action will be taken on non-agenda items.
Speakers are limited to a five (5) minute presentation.

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS: If You Challenge the Proposed Action as Described herein
in Court, You May Be Limited to Raising Only Those Issues You or Someone
Else Raised at the Public Hearing Described herein, or in Written
Correspondence, Delivered to the City at, or Prior to, the Public Hearing.

A. Public Hearing - To Consider Tentative Parcel Map #2019-01 to Divide a
3.3 Acre Parcel into Two (2) Parcels and Site Plan Review #2019-02 for the
Development of Two (2) Commercial Structures Totaling 4,662 Square Feet
with Site Improvements within the Highway-Commercial Zoning District and
Categorical Exemptions from the California Environmental Quality Act
Pursuant to Sections: 15315 Minor Land Divisions and 15332 In-Fill
Development Projects Located at 1415 Badger Flat Road, More Specifically
Identified as Assessor's Parcel Number: 430-010-014.

1) Planning Commission Resolution No. 2019-12 - Approving A
Categorical Exemption from the California Environmental Quality Act
Pursuant to Section 15332 In-Fill Development Projects and Approving
Site Plan Review #2019-02 for the Development of Two Commercial
Structures Totaling 4,662 Square Feet Located at 1415 Badger Flat
Road, More Specifically Identified as Assessor's Parcel Number: 430
010-014.

2) Planning Commission Resolution No. 2019-13 - Approving a
Categorical Exemption from the California Environmental Quality Act
Pursuant to Section 15315 Minor Land Divisions and Approving
Tentative Parcel Map #2019-01 for the Minor Subdivision of a 3.3 Acre
Parcel into Two Parcels and a Remainder Parcel within the Highway
Commercial Zoning District Located at 1415 Badger Flat Road, More
Specifically Identified as Assessor's Parcel Number: 430-010-014.

Recommendation: Receive staff report, open the public hearing, receive public comment,
close the public hearing, and adopt the resolutions as submitted.

8. COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT REPORT

9. COMMISSIONER REPORTS

Los Banos Planning Commission Agenda - June 26,2019 Page 2 of 3



A. Cates

B. Dees

C. Giuliani

D. Higby

E. Limon

F. Spada

G. Toscano

10. ADJOURNMENT.

APPEAL RIGHTS AND FILING PROCEDURES

Any person dissatisfied with an act or determination of the Planning Commission may appeal such
act or determination to the Planning Commission by filling written notice with the Planning
Commission Secretary not later than five (5) business days (excluding holidays) after the day on
which the act or determination was made. An appeal must state the act or determination which is
being appealed, the identity of the applicant and his/her interest in the matter, and set forth in concise
statement(s) the reasons which render the Commission's decision unjustified or inappropriate. (Los
Banos Municipal Code Section 9-3.2326)

Concerning an action taken by the Planning Commission related to Chapter 2 Articles 1 through 17 of
the Los Banos Municipal Code "Subdivisions", if a subdivider or other affected property owner is
dissatisfied with any action of the Commission with respect to a tentative map or the nature and
extent of improvements recommended or required he/she may within fifteen (15) days after such
action appeal to the Planning Commission Secretary for a public hearing on the matter. An appeal
must state the action being appealed, identify the agenda item by agency number or project title, and
set forth in concise statement(s) the reasons for the appeal. (Los Banos Municipal Code Sections 9
2.807)

Appeals must be in writing and include the appellant's name and address and original signature. A
filing fee of $150.00 must accompany the notice of appeal.

I hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing agenda
wa osted n the City Ha boord not less than 72 hours prior to the meeting.

Dated this 21'" day of June 2019

Los Banos Planning Commission Agenda - June 26, 2019 Page 3 of 3





CITY OF LOS BANOS
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES

JUNE 12,2019

ACTION MINUTES - These minutes are prepared to depict action
taken for agenda items presented to the Planning Commission. For
greater detail of this meeting refer to the electronic media (CD
and/or audio) kept as a permanent record.

CALL TO ORDER: Commissioner Toscano called the Planning Commission Meeting
to order at the hour of 7:00 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: The pledge of allegiance was led by Commissioner
Giuliani.

ROLL CALL - MEMBERS OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION PRESENT: Planning
Commission Members David Dees, Mona Giuliani, Thomas Higby III, and Susan
Toscano; John Cates, Erik Limon, and Tom Spada absent.

STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT: City Attorney William A. Vaughn, Community &
Economic Development Director Stacy Elms, Associate Planner Rudy Luquin, and
Planning Technician Sandra Benetti.

CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF AGENDA. Motion by Dees, seconded by
Giuliani to approve the agenda as submitted. The motion carried by the affirmative
action of all Planning Commission Members present; Cates, Limon, and Spada absent.

CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF THE ACTION MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING OF MAY 8.2019. Motion by Dees, seconded by
Higby to approve the minutes as submitted. The motion carried by the affirmative action
of all Planning Commission Members present; Cates, Limon, and Spada absent.

CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF THE ACTION MINUTES FOR THE
ADJOURNED JOINT CITY COUNCIL! PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING OF MAY
22. 2019. Motion by Dees, seconded by Higby to approve the minutes as submitted.
The motion carried by the affirmative action of all Planning Commission Members
present; Cates, Limon, and Spada absent.

PUBLIC FORUM: MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY ADDRESS THE PLANNING
COMMISSION MEMBERS ON ANY ITEM OF PUBLIC INTEREST THAT IS WITHIN
THE JURISDICTION OF THE CITY; INCLUDES AGENDA AND NON-AGENDA
ITEMS. NO ACTION WILL BE TAKEN ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS. SPEAKERS ARE
LIMITED TO A FIVE (5) MINUTE PRESENTATION. DETAILED GUIDELINES ARE
POSTED ON THE COUNCIL CHAMBER INFORMATIONAL TABLE.

Commissioner Toscano opened the public forum. No one came forward to speak and
the public forum was closed.



PUBLIC HEARING - TO CONSIDER A CATEGORICAL EXEMPTION FROM THE
CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT (CEQA) AND MOBILE FOOD
VENDOR PERMIT #2019-02 TO ALLOW THE OPERATION OF A MOBILE FOOD
VENDING VEHICLE ON PRIVATE PROPERTY FOR JAIDEL PEREZ DBA EL
GRULLENSE JAL #6 LOCATED WITHIN THE HIGHWAY-COMMERCIAL ZONING
DISTRICT AT 1301 WEST PACHECO BOULEVARD, MORE SPECIFICALLY
IDENTIFIED AS ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NUMBER: 430-010-019. Associate Planner
Luquin presented the staff report, which included a PowerPoint presentation.

Commissioner Giuliani inquired about the significance of the Mobile Food Vendor and
the specific location highlighted in the presentation.

Associate Planner Luquin responded that the highlighted location is where the Mobile
Food Vendor's employees are permitted to use the restroom and wash their hands.

Commissioner Toscano opened the public hearing. No one came forward to speak and
the public hearing was closed.

Motion by Giuliani, seconded by Higby to adopt Planning Commission Resolution No.
2019-10 - Approving the Project to be Categorically Exempt from the California
Environmental Quality Act Pursuant to Section 15311, Accessory Structures, and
Approving Mobile Food Vendor Permit #2019-02 for the Operation of a Mobile Food
Vending Unit to Vend on Private Commercial Property Located at 1301 West Pacheco
Boulevard, Suite B, More Specifically Identified as Assessor's Parcel Number: 430-010
019. The motion carried by the affirmative action of all Planning Commission Members
present; Cates, Limon, and Spada absent.

PUBLIC HEARING - TO CONSIDER A CATEGORICAL EXEMPTION FROM THE
CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT (CEQA) PURSUANT TO SECTION
15301 (EXISTING FACILITIES) AND CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT #2019-02 TO
ALLOW THE USE OF A TYPE 40 ALCOHOL LICENSE FOR THE ON-SALE OF
BEER IN CONJUNCTION WITH A BONA-FIDE EATING ESTABLISHMENT FOR LA
ESPERANZA FOOD CENTER LOCATED AT 937 WEST PACHECO BOULEVARD,
MORE SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED AS ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NUMBER: 431-020
002. Associate Planner Luquin presented the staff report, which included a PowerPoint
presentation.

Commissioner Higby inquired if there are requirements for the cameras.

Associate Planner Luquin responded that there are requirements as well as an existing
camera system.

Commissioner Giuliani spoke of her love for the taqueria, thinks it a great to keep the
onsite beer consumption in the taqueria area, and how the hours are reasonable.

Commissioner Dees inquired if the Police Chief has inspected the cameras since they
have been in place for a long time.



Associate Planner Luquin responded that there are Conditions of Approval within the
resolution that the camera system must be to the satisfaction of the Police Chief.

Commissioner Dees stated that he wasn't aware that there was a taqueria inside the
grocery store and is pleasantly surprised to find this out.

Commissioner Toscano opened the public hearing. No one came forward to speak and
the public hearing was closed.

Motion by Dees, seconded by Giuliani to adopt Planning Commission Resolution No.
2019-11 - Finding the Proposed Project to Be Categorically Exempt from the California
Environmental Quality Act Pursuant to Section 15301 and Recommending Approval of
Conditional Use Permit #2019-02 to the Los Banos City Council to Allow for the Sale of
Alcohol Under a Type 40 On-Sale Beer License at La Esperanza Food Center Located
at 937 West Pacheco Boulevard, More Specifically Identified as Assessor's Parcel
Number: 431-020-002. The motion carried by the affirmative action of all Planning
Commission Members present; Cates, Limon, and Spada absent.

PUBLIC HEARING - TO CONSIDER A CATEGORICAL EXEMPTION FORM THE
CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT (CEQA) PURSUANT TO SECTION
15332, IN-FILL DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS, AND SITE PLAN REVIEW #2019-01
FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF ONE (1) 1,800 SQUARE FOOT COMMERCIAL
STRUCTURE WITH SITE IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN THE HIGHWAY-COMMERCIAL
ZONING DISTRICT LOCATED AT 1419 PLACE ROAD, MORE SPECIFICALLY
IDENTIFIED AS ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NUMBER: 083-130-030. Associate Planner
Luquin presented the staff report, which included a PowerPoint presentation.

Commissioner Dees inquired if there was mention of lighting on the exterior of the
building.

Associate Planner Luquin responded that it wasn't included in the application.

Commissioner Dees inquired if that was also the case for cameras.

Associate Planner Luquin responded that the applicant is not currently proposing the
use of alcohol, but there are Conditions of Approval for a camera system.

Commissioner Dees commented that it looks nice and congratulated the applicant on
doing a good job.

Commissioner Giuliani inquired if sidewalk improvements will be directly in front of the
restaurant only.

Associate Planner Luquin confirmed that would be the case.

Commissioner Higby inquired about indications for a driveway to access the property.



Associate Planner Luquin responded that there would be indication that there will be a
driveway for patrons to enter the property.

Commissioner Toscano opened the public hearing. DAVID AND SAM WALLACE, Los
Banos, spoke of how they own the parcel north of this property, how there is a small
irregularly shaped parcel located adjacent to their parcel, how they feel that the small
parcel is located in the backyards of the four homes on Place Road, their concern to
ensure that parcel is marked and not part of his backyard, how they don't know for sure
where the corners of the applicant's parcel are exactly located, and inquired about how
much parking will be there.

Community & Economic Development Director Elms responded that Condition of
Approval #65 requires a specific note be provided on the improvement plans that the
contractor will be responsible to protect and preserve the survey monuments and
markers, how the owner can only develop on their own property, these will be preserved
and inspected by the Engineering Division, how this is a civil issue between property
owners, and encouraged the Wallaces to arrange that with the property owner who is
present tonight.

Commissioner Giuliani thanked Mr. Wallace for his comments.

Associate Planner Luquin stated that 14 parking stalls are required and they have
proposed 15, how the parking area will be fenced off so there will be privacy for the
neighbors, and how the lighting fixtures won't be an issue either.

Commissioner Toscano asked applicant to come to the podium.

JOE LYONS, spoke on behalf of the applicant, and stated that the business hours will
be 10:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m., how they tried to have the property surveyed but was told
that Caltrans removed the markers when they resurfaced the highway and can't be
done until the markers are restored.

Associate Planner Elms stated that this would be an issue with the Engineering Division
and not for the Planning Commission.

Commissioner Giuliani inquired if the applicant planned to serve alcohol.

Mr. Lyons responded that they do not plan on doing so at this time but perhaps just beer
and wine with food in the future.

ADAM KISSELHOFF, Los Banos, spoke of how a stop light would be necessary and
how there is only one exit to Pacheco Boulevard.

No one else came forward to speak and the public hearing was closed.

Motion by Giuliani, seconded by Dees to adopt Planning Commission Resolution No.
2019-09 - Approving Site Plan Review #2019-01 for the Development of One (1) 1,800
Square Foot Commercial Structure with Site Improvements within the Highway-



Commercial Zoning District and a Categorical Exemption from the California
Environmental Quality Act Pursuant to Section 15332, In-Fill Development Projects,
Located at 1419 Place Road, More Specifically Identified as Assessor's Parcel Number:
083-130-030. The motion carried by the affirmative action of all Planning Commission
Members present; Cates, Limon, and Spada absent.

DESIGN REVIEW STUDY SESSION - DEVELOPMENT OF TWO (2) COMMERCIAL
STRUCTURES TOTALLING 4,662 SQUARE FEET FOR A CAR WASH FOR
RAINFLOW DEVELOPMENTS LLC LOCATED IN THE HIGHWAY-COMMERCIAL
ZONING DISTRICT SOUTH OF 1415 BADGER FLAT ROAD, MORE SPECIFICALLY
IDENTIFIED AS ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NUMBER: 430-010-014. Associate Planner
Luquin presented the staff report, which included a PowerPoint presentation.

JOHN SCHUPE, licensed surveyor, spoke of doing a boundary and topographic survey,
and is present for questions.

GURBIR SINGH, applicant, was present to answer any questions.

There was discussion among Commissioners and staff regarding architecture including
the trash enclosure size and location.

Commissioner Toscano commented that these are well rendered drawings.

Commissioner Dees spoke of his concern about noise.

Mr. Singh responded that the vacuum motors are located indoors.

Commissioner Giuliani inquired about water recycling.

Mr. Singh responded that the underground water tanks will clean 75% of water to be
reused.

Commissioner Higby inquired if the entrance and exit will be the same right.

Mr. Singh confirmed that the entrance and exit would be the same.

Commissioner Giuliani commented on the great drawings being well done.

There was discussion among Commissioners and staff regarding landscaping including
landscaping surrounding the trash enclosure and the 50% shade tree canopy standard.

Commissioner Giuliani inquired about the hours of operation.

Mr. Singh responded that it will operated from 8:00 a.m. - 8:00 p.m.

Associate Planner Luquin commented that lighting has not been specified yet and how
there is existing parking lot lighting where Denny's is located which will be equivalent or
slightly exceeding standards.



Commissioner Giuliani thanked the applicants for coming forward with their project in
our community.

Feedback was given to the applicant only; no action was taken.

COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR REPORT.

Community & Economic Development Director Elms thanked the commissioners that
attended the joint study session with the City Council regarding the General Plan
legislative updates, how further workshops with Planning Commission will be scheduled
at a later date, at the end of month will hold a community wide meeting, how the Police
facility needs assessment meeting will be held at a joint Planning Commission/City
Council meeting on Thursday, July 25th at 6:00 p.m. at the Los Banos Community
Center.

PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBER REPORTS.

CATES: Absent.

DEES: No report.

GIULIANI: Spoke of how she appreciates everyone's input during the meeting.

HIGBY: No report.

LIMON: Absent.

SPADA: Absent.

TOSCANO: No report.

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at the hour of 8:15 p.m.

APPROVED:

John Cates, Chairperson

ATTEST:

Sandra Benetti, Planning Technician



At the eros road of eaUfo llia

TO:

FROM:

FOR:

PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT

CHAIRMAN CATES AND PLANNING COMMISSIONERS

RUDY LUQUIN, ASSOCIATE PLANNER~

JUNE 26, 2019

SUBJECT: SITE PLAN REVIEW #2019-02 AND TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP #2019
01- RAINFLOW DEVELOPMENTS LLC

RECOMMENDATIONS:

Staff requests that the Planning Commission open the public hearing, receive public
comment, and consider the following actions:

1. Approve Resolution No. 2019-12, approving a Categorical Exemption from the
California Environmental Quality Act pursuant to Section 15332, In-Fill
Development Projects and approving Site Plan Review #2019-02 for the
development of two (2) commercial structures totaling 6,662 square feet located
at 1415 Badger Flat Road, Assessor's parcel Number: 430-010-014; and

2. Approve Resolution No. 2019-13, approving a Categorical Exemption from the
California Environmental Quality Act pursuant to Section 15315, Minor Land
Divisions and Tentative Parcel Map #2019-01 for the minor subdivision of a 3.3
acre parcel into two (2) parcels and a remainder parcel within the Highway
Commercial Zoning District located at 1415 Badger Flat Road, Assessor's Parcel
Number: 430-010-014.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:
The City of Los Banos Community and Economic Development Department received
applications for a Site Plan Review and a Tentative Parcel Map from the applicant,
Rainflow Developments LLC.

The proposed Tentative Parcel Map will subdivide the existing 3.3 acre (143,748 square
feet) parcel into two (2) parcels; Parcel 1 is approximately 72,745 square feet (1.67
acre), Parcel 2 is approximately 61,855 square feet (1.27 acres), and the remainder



SPR #2019-02, TPM #2019-01

Rainflow Developments, LLC

2

Planning Commission
June 26, 2019

parcel is approximately 12,632 square feet (0.29 acres). Presently, Parcel 1 has an
existing multi-tenant commercial structure along with various site improvements such as
landscaping and a paved parking lot. Parcel 2 is the intended project site of the
proposed Site Plan Review. The remainder parcel will remain undeveloped.

The Site Plan Review will consist of a 4,462 square foot commercial structure that will
serve as a carwash and a 200 square foot commercial structure that will serve as the
attendant! ticketing building for the carwash operation. The proposed project will also
include: new improved paved surface for parking lot with one (1) proposed
ingress/egress point, landscaping, and an onsite storm water treatment system. The
project site is located within the Highway Commercial Zoning District at 1415 Badger
Flat Road.

PROJECT LOCATION:
The Project site is located at 1415 Badger Flat Road. The site is surrounded by existing
commercial development to the north, south, east and west. The proposed project site
can be accessed by an existing ingress/ egress on badger Flat Road.

SPR #2019-02

LAND USE:

~~~=;I§=~f;~~! Legend1415 Badger Flat Rd

(.' Project Site



SPR #2019-02, TPM #2019-01
Rainflow Developments, LLC

3

Planning Commission
June 26, 2019

Property
Project site
North
South
East
West

Land Use
Commercial
Commercial
Commercial
Commercial
Commercial

Zone
H-C
H-C
H-C
H-C
H-C

General Plan
C
C
C
C
C

H-C = Highway Commercial C = Commercial

ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT:
Pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and the City of Los Banos
Environmental Quality Guidelines, an Initial Study was prepared to identify and assess
potential environmental impacts as a result of this project. Through the Initial Study,
staff determined that the project would not result in any significant adverse effects and
the project can be categorically exempt pursuant to Section 15332, In-Fill Development
Projects and Section 15315 Minor Land Divisions.

PROJECT ANALYSIS:

Existing Setting
The proposed project site is a vacant portion of an existing 3.3 acre parcel located at
1415 Badger Flat Road. Urban commercial development has occurred on the north,
east, south, and west of the project site, along with associated street and utility
improvements. The topography of the project site is relatively flat. There is small
vegetation located throughout the undeveloped project site. This vegetation will be
removed as part of the development of the proposed project.

SITE PLAN REVIEW ANALYSIS:

Code Requirements
Pursuant to Section 9-3.2316(a) of the Los Banos Municipal Code, the Planning
Commission shall review and evaluate a site plan for conformance with the applicable
sections of the Code. Upon completion of the review and evaluation of a site plan
review application, the Planning Commission shall either deny the site plan or shall
grant or modify the site plan subject to reasonable conditions as may be imposed.

Project Design
The proposed commercial structure that will serve as the car wash is 4,462 square feet
and will be constructed to be approximately twenty-nine feet (29') tall at the buildings
highest point. The second commercial structure will serve as the ticketing/ attendant
building and is proposed to be two hundred (200) square feet. The ticketing/ attendant
building is proposed to be twelve feet and ten inches (12'-10") in height. The proposed



SPR #2019-02, TPM #2019-01

Rainflow Developments, LLC

4

Planning Commission
June 26, 2019

project also consists of improvements to the project site such as paving, extension of
utilities, landscaping, and lighting.

The Los Banos Community Design Standards does contain specific design guidelines
for commercial buildings. According to the Los Banos Community Design Standards,
the preferred architectural theme along the Pacheco Boulevard corridor is Spanish/
Mission. The applicant has incorporated Spanish/ Mission architectural characteristics
directly from the Design Standards such as plaster walls, towers at the entrance and
exit of the car wash building, stone veneer accents at the base of the building, and earth
tone colors.

The applicant is proposing to have a combination of three (3) earth tone colors. The
proposed color patterns are compatible and consistent with the City of Los Banos
preferred color palate and are also complimentary to the existing commercial structures
within the same parcel.

The complete design of the structure will consist of a hip roof with asphalt shingles, pre
finished metal parapets, metal awnings at the entrance and exit of the car wash
building. The body of the structure will consist of; plaster cement walls, two vertical
trellis's for vine growing half inch (1/2") reveals throughout the building to break up the
plaster walls and redwood trellis's at the entrance and exit and two towers at the
entrance and exit also.

The architecture is detailed in the attached site plans and elevations (Attachment 4).

The site plan is designed with 32 off-street parking spaces with one (1) designated as
handicap parking at the ADA compliant vacuum station, twenty-five (25) standard
vacuum parking stations, and five (5) regular parking stations. Pursuant to Section 9
3.2004 of the Los Banos Municipal Code, the required off-street parking spaces are 6 in
regards to the proposed full service carwash use. Thus the proposed total of 6 off-street
parking spaces plus the twenty-five (25) vacuum parking spaces exceeds the required
amount and is consistent Los Banos Municipal Code Title 9 Article 20.

Land Use

The project site is designated as Commercial according to the Los Banos 2030 General
Plan and is zoned Highway Commercial in consistency with the Los Banos Municipal
Code. The proposed commercial development is consistent with the Los Banos 2030
General Plan and the Los Banos Municipal Code Title 9, Chapter 3, Article 13, Highway
Commercial Zoning District. The proposed tentative parcel map is consistent with the
Los Banos 2030 General Plan, Los Banos Municipal Code Title 9, Chapter 2, and Los
Banos Municipal Code Title 9 Chapter 3 Article 13, Highway Commercial Zoning
District.

Landscape and Lighting



SPR #2019-02, TPM #2019-01
Rainflow Developments, LLC

5

Planning Commission
June 26, 2019

Prior to issuance of any permits, the developer will be required to prepare a Landscape
and Lighting Plan for the proposed subdivision in the public right of way. The landscape
plan will be designed in accordance with the City's "Water Efficient Landscape
Ordinance" and the lighting plan will include a Lumen Dispersion Map and comply with
the City of Los Banos Standards and Specifications. Maintenance of the landscape and
lighting areas will be financed through a Landscape and Lighting District. The
developer will be required to form or annex to an existing Landscape and Lighting
District.

Circulation

It is not anticipated that the proposed project will affect circulation on Badger Flat Road,
as Badger Flat Road does not presently have circulation issues. The proposed project
of a full service carwash facility will have a minimal increase in traffic, but not to the
extent to consider a Traffic Impact Study for the project. In consistency with the Los
Banos 2030 General Plan in accordance with Circulation Implementing Action C-I-12, it
is not required for the project to perform a Traffic Impact Study as the proposed project
will not generate 100 or more peak hour trips.

Infrastructure/Services

Water: The City of Los Banos will provide water service to the Project site. Water
service would be provided off Badger Flat Road. The Project will connect to the existing
line with a domestic and landscape line to the Project site. All existing groundwater
wells within the boundary of the map will be required to be abandoned to Merced
County Standards. The project is subject to the provisions of the Los Banos Water
Master Plan and will conform to its requirements including, but not limited to, payment of
water impact fees.

Sewer: The City of Los Banos will provide wastewater service to the project site by
connecting to an existing sewer line located on Badger Flat Road. Project build-out has
been contemplated in the Wastewater Master Plans and will conform to its requirements
including, but not limited to, payment of the wastewater impact fees.

Drainage: The City of Los Banos will provide storm water drain services by connecting
to the City of Los Banos via an existing storm drain line located on east portion of the
parcel, and installing storm water drain line in through the proposed project. A
proposed storm drain basin on the southeast portion of the project site will connect to
the existing storm drain line. The basin has been sized to accommodate flow from the
project area in accordance with the Storm Drain Master Plan.

It should be noted that all City infrastructure has been sized to accommodate this use
and will be built in accordance with the City's Utility Master Plans



SPR #2019-02, TPM #2019-01

Rainflow Developments, LLC

6

Planning Commission
June 26, 2019

5ignage
The applicant has proposed two (2) illuminated wall signs and one (1) illuminated
freestanding sign for the full service carwash facility. The southern illuminated wall sign
is proposed to be thirty-eight (38) square feet, the western illuminated wall sign is
proposed to be ninety-two point four (92.4) square feet, and the illuminated freestanding
sign is proposed to be twenty-one square feet. Staff has deemed the proposed signs
to be consistent with Los Banos Municipal Code Title 9 Chapter 3 Article 28, Signs,
specifically to the Highway Commercial Zoning District sign standards.

DESIGN REVIEW
Pursuant to Section 9-3.2818(a) of the Los Banos Municipal Code, the Los Banos
Planning Commission held a study session on June 12, 2019, to provide the applicant
with feedback early on in the design process. The Commission evaluated architectural
elements, landscape and site treatment, and lighting elements as described in Section
9-3.2818(c) of the Los Banos Municipal Code.

The Planning Commission did not have any recommendations to the applicant and
provided positive feedback on the proposed design submittal.

PROJECT REVIEW BOARD

The Project Review Board (PRB) reviewed the project proposal on June 11, 2019, for
these aspects

• Building layout;
• Location;
• Orientation of all new and existing structures and the relationship to one another

and surrounding properties
• Methods of landscape irrigation;
• Location and design of facilities for physically disabled persons;
• Location of fencing and other screening;
• Location and screening of refuse facilities;
• Traffic circulation on-site and off-site;
• Pedestrian and bicycle circulation and safety;
• Arrangement of off-street parking and loading facilities;
• Location and intensity of all onsite lighting; and
• Provision of municipal and public services.

The PRB has provided a positive recommendation for the development of the proposed
project with conditions of approval incorporated into the project.

FINDINGS FOR APPROVAL:



SPR #2019-02, TPM #2019-01

Rainflow Developments, LLC

7

Planning Commission
June 26, 2019

The Planning Commission shall approve a Site Plan if it makes all of the following
findings specified in the Municipal Code. The Planning Commission shall consider and
evaluate those aspects of the project described in Section 9-3.2317(b) and 9-3.2318(c).
In approving a site plan, the Planning Commission shall make the following findings
before approving a site plan:

1. That the proposed development is consistent with the general plan, any specific
plans, and any design standards adopted by the City Council.

a. The General Plan land use designation for the project site is Commercial,
which allows large-scale commercial developments that serve both
residents, visitors, and the surrounding region. Examples of this land use
include: shopping centers, large-format retail, auto sales, and travel
related services such as hotels, gas stations, and restaurants. These uses
typically require excellent access to freeway interchanges.

The following specific General Plan Goals, Objectives, and Policies are
applicable to the proposed project:

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT POLICY ED-G-1:

Help create jobs and improve job quality for existing and future Los Banos
residents.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT POLICY ED-G-3:

Make Los Banos an ideal place to do business by fostering a business
friendly climate.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT POLICY ED-G-7:

Seek and promote particular businesses or economic opportunities that
provide needed local goods, services, employment, or those that enhance
the City's physical and social well-being.

LAND USE POLICY LU-G-1:

Promote a sustainable, balanced land use pattern that satisfies existing
needs and safeguards future needs of the City.

Evidence/Analysis: The project is consistent with the General Plan
Commercial land use designation. The proposed full service carwash
facility will create employment opportunities for the community and the



SPR #2019-02, TPM #2019-01

Rainflow Developments, LLC

8

Planning Commission
June 26, 2019

creation of new business fosters economic development and business
vitality.

b. The zoning designation for the project site is Highway Commercial (H-C).
The purpose of the Highway Commercial District is to provide a district
exclusively for commercial; development wherein retail and other
commercial businesses can locate and operate away from the restricting
influences on nonindustrial uses while maintaining an environment free
from offensive or objectionable noise, dust, odor, or other nuisances.

Evidence/Analysis: The purpose of the Highway Commercial District is to
provide a district for commercial uses which do not specialize in serving
the pedestrian shopper but rather, because of their character, are more
appropriately located along a highway or major street and where drive-in
operations are more feasible.

2. That the design and location of the proposed development and its relationship to
existing or proposed developments and traffic in the vicinity thereof is such that it
will not impair the desirability of investment or occupation in the neighborhood;
and that it will not unreasonably interfere with the use and enjoyment of existing
or proposed developments in the vicinity thereof, and that it will not create traffic
hazards or congestion.

Evidence/Analysis: The proposed use is surrounded by commercial development
and uses on the east, west, north, and south areas of the project site. The
proposed carwash facility development will be compatible with the existing area.
As stated earlier, it is not anticipated that the proposed project will affect
circulation on Badger Flat Road, as Badger Flat Road does not presently have
circulation issues. The proposed project of a full service carwash facility will have
a minimal increase in traffic, but not to the extent to consider a Traffic Impact
Study for the project. In consistency with the Los Banos 2030 General Plan in
accordance with Circulation Implementing Action C-I-12, it is not required for the
project to perform a Traffic Impact Study as the proposed project will not
generate 100 or more peak hour trips.

3. That the design of the proposed development is in keeping with the character of
the surrounding neighborhood and is not detrimental to the harmonious, orderly,
and attractive development contemplated by this ordinance and the general plan
of the City.

Evidence/Analysis: The Los Banos Community Design Standards does contain
specific design guidelines for commercial buildings. According to the Los Banos



SPR #2019-02, TPM #2019-01

Rainflow Developments, LLC

9

Planning Commission
June 26, 2019

Community Design Standards, the preferred architectural theme along the
Pacheco Boulevard corridor is Spanish/ Mission. The applicant has incorporated
Spanish/ Mission architectural characteristics directly from the Design Standards
such as plaster walls, towers at the entrance and exit of the car wash building,
stone veneer accents at the base of the building, and earth tone colors. The
applicant received positive feedback from the Planning Commission Study
Session.

4. That the design of the proposed development would provide a desirable
environment for its occupants, as well as for its neighbors, and that it is
aesthetically of good composition, materials, textures, and colors.

Evidence/Analysis: According to the Los Banos Community Design Standards,
the preferred architectural theme along the Pacheco Boulevard corridor is
Spanish/ Mission. The applicant has incorporated Spanish/ Mission architectural
characteristics directly from the Design Standards such as plaster walls, towers
at the entrance and exit of the car wash building, stone veneer accents at the
base of the building, and earth tone colors.

The applicant is proposing to have a combination of three (3) earth tone colors.
The proposed color patterns are compatible and consistent with the City of Los
Banos preferred color palate and are also complimentary to the existing
commercial structures within the same parcel.

The complete design of the structure will consist of a hip roof with asphalt
shingles, pre-finished metal parapets, metal awnings at the entrance and exit of
the car wash building. The body of the structure will consist of; plaster cement
walls, two vertical trellis's for vine growing half inch (1/2'j reveals throughout the
building to break up the plaster walls and redwood trellis's at the entrance and
exit and two towers at the entrance and exit also.

5. That the proposed use complies with all applicable requirements of the zoning
district in which it is located and all other applicable requirements.

Evidence/Analysis: The proposed project and uses of the project are consistent
with the Los Banos Municipal Title 9 Article 13, Highway Commercial Zoning
District and the Los Banos 2030 General Plan Commercial land use designation.

6. That the overall development of the subject property is designed to ensure the
protection of the public health, safety, and general welfare.



SPR #2019-02, TPM #2019-01

Rainflow Developments, LLC

10

Planning Commission
June 26, 2019

Evidence/Analysis: The comprehensive design of the proposed full service
carwash facility conforms to good planning in that the Spanish/ Mission theme
design elements are compatible to surrounding commercial structures and
consistent with the Los Banos Community Design Standards for the Pacheco
Boulevard commercial corridor.

TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP ANALYSIS:

In General

Land cannot be divided in California without local government approval. The dividing of
land for sale, lease or financing is regulated by local ordinances based in the State
Subdivision Map Act (commencing with California Government Code Section 66410).
The local General Plan, local zoning ordinance, local subdivision ordinance, and other
local ordinances govern the design of the subdivision, the size of lots, and the types of
improvements and infrastructure (street construction, sewer lines, drainage facilities,
etc.).

The applicant or developer will be responsible for installing or constructing
improvements such as streets, drainage facilities or sewer lines to serve the
subdivision. These improvements must be installed or constructed or secured by bond
before the City will grant final approval of the Tentative Parcel Map (Final Map) and
allow the subdivision to be recorded at the Merced County Recorder's office. Parcels
within the proposed Parcel Map cannot be sold until the Final Map has been approved
by the City and officially recorded with the Merced County Recorder. Tentative Parcel
Maps have the life span of 24 months unless extended. If the Tentative Parcel Map
expires prior to the approval of the Final Map, the particular Tentative Parcel Map
Application cannot be revived. Instead, a new Tentative Parcel Map Application must
be applied for, processed, and approved.

Review of a Tentative Parcel Map is limited to review of its consistency with the General
Plan, the Los Banos Municipal Code, the local Subdivision Ordinance, and that State
mandated findings can be made.

Code Requirements - Technical Review

Title 9, Chapter 2 of the Los Banos Municipal Code regulates the processing and
approval of all subdivisions within the City of Los Banos. In accordance with the Code,
the Tentative Parcel Map has been reviewed by the Project Review Board prior to its
submission to the Planning Commission.

Among other things the Project Review Board is required to and has reviewed the
Tentative Parcel Map for: a) suitability of the land for subdivision; b) overall design of
the Parcel Map and its conformity with all pertinent requirements of the Code; c)



SPR #2019-02, TPM #2019-01

Rainflow Developments, LLC

11

Planning Commission
June 26,2019

provisions for and suitability of public improvements such as street improvements,
underground utilities, fire hydrants, ornamental electroliers, storm drains, streets, trees,
sidewalks, water supply, and sewage disposal and easements for utilities and drainage;
d) provisions for public areas such as parks and schools.

The Project Review Board reviewed the Tentative Parcel Map #2019-01 and their
recommendations are incorporated into the Conditions of Approval.

PUBLIC COMMENT:
A public hearing notice was published in the Los Banos Enterprise and notices were
mailed out to property owners within a 300' radius of the Project site on June 14, 2019.
As of the date of this report no comments have been received.

RECOMMENDATION:

1. Approve Resolution No. 2019-12, approving a Categorical Exemption from the
California Environmental Quality Act pursuant to Section 15332, In-Fill
Development Projects and approving Site Plan Review #2019-02 for the
development of two (2) commercial structures totaling 6,662 square feet located
at 1415 Badger Flat Road, Assessor's parcel Number: 430-010-014; and

2. Approve Resolution No. 2019-13, approving a Categorical Exemption from the
California Environmental Quality Act pursuant to Section 15315, Minor Land
Divisions and approving Tentative Parcel Map #2019-01 for the minor subdivision
of a 3.3 acre parcel into two (2) parcels and a remainder parcel within the
Highway Commercial Zoning District located at 1415 Badger Flat Road,
Assessor's Parcel Number: 430-010-014.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Resolution 2019-12
Exhibit A: CEQA Findings

2. Resolution 2019-13
Exhibit A: CEQA Findings
Exhibit B: Findings for Approval
Exhibit C: Conditions of Approval

3. Plan Set
4. Tentative Parcel Map
5. Public Hearing Notice - June 14, 2019





RESOLUTION #2019-12

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING
COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF LOS BANOS
APPROVING A CATEGORICAL EXEMPTION
FROM THE CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL
QUALITY ACT PURSUANT TO SECTION 15332,
IN-FILL DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS AND
APPROVING SITE PLAN REVIEW #2019-02 FOR
THE DEVELOPMENT OF TWO COMMERCIAL
STRUCTURES TOTALING 4,662 SQUARE FEET
LOCATED AT 1415 BADGER FLAT ROAD,
ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NUMBER: 430-010-014

WHEREAS, the Los Banos General Plan was adopted in July 2009, and is the
guiding document for land use in the City of Los Banos; and

WHEREAS, the subject property has a land use designation of Commercial
pursuant to the Los Banos General Plan and is zoned Highway Commercial by the Los
Banos Zoning Map; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and the
City of Los Banos Environmental Quality Guidelines, Site Plan Review #2019-02 for
Rainflow Developments LLC was determined to be categorically exempt from the
provisions of CEQA pursuant Article 19, Class 32, Section 15332 In-Fill Development
Projects as the project site qualifies for in-fill development project; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was duly noticed for June 26, 2019, in accordance
with California Government Code Section 65091 by advertisement in the Los Banos
Enterprise and by mail to property owners within 300 feet of the project boundaries on
June 14, 2019 to consider and take testimony regarding Site Plan Review #2019-02;
and

WHEREAS, at the June 26, 2019 Planning Commission meeting the Los Banos
Planning Commission heard and considered testimony, if any, of all persons desiring to
be heard; reviewed the Project Site Plan and staff report; studied the compatibility of the
applicant's request with adjacent land uses; has considered the applicant's request in
accordance with the Site Plan criteria established in Section 9-3.2320 of the Los Banos
Municipal Code; and

BASED UPON THE EVIDENCE PRESENTED AT THE PUBLIC HEARING, the
Planning Commission of the City of Los Banos does hereby make the findings set forth
in Exhibit A (CEQA Findings), and Exhibit B (Findings of Approval), attached hereto and
incorporated herein by this reference.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Planning Commission of the

1



City of Los Banos does hereby approve a Categorical Exemption from the California
Environmental Quality Act pursuant to Section 15332, In-Fill Development Projects and
approves Site Plan Review #2019-02 for the development of two commercial structures
totaling 4,662 square feet located at 1415 Badger Flat Road, Assessor's parcel
Number: 430-010-014, subject to the Conditions of Approval set forth in Exhibit C
attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference.

The foregoing resolution was introduced at a regular meeting of the Planning
Commission of the City of Los Banos held on the 26th day of June 2019, by
Commissioner , who moved its adoption, which motion was duly seconded
by Commissioner , and the Resolution is hereby adopted by the following
vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

APPROVED:

John Cates, Planning Commission Chair

ATTEST:

Sandra Benetti, Planning Commission Secretary

2



EXHIBIT A

CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT (CEQA) FINDINGS FOR SITE PLAN
REVIEW #2019·02 - RAINFLOW DEVELOPMNTS LLC

Pursuant to the requirements of California Public Resources Code Section 21000 et
seq. ("CEQA") and Title 14, California Code of Regulations Section 15000 et seq. (the
"CEQA Guidelines"), the City as Lead Agency under CEQA adopts the following
findings required by CEQA, along with the facts and evidence upon which each finding
is based.

The City of Los Banos Planning Commission hereby finds as follows:

1. Pursuant to CEQA, the CEQA Guidelines, and the City of Los Banos
Environmental Quality Guidelines, Site Plan Review #2019-02 was evaluated
and determined to be categorically exempt pursuant to Article 19, Class 32,
Section 15331 In-Fill Development Projects as the comprehensive project
qualifies as an in-fill development project as determined in the Initial Study and
further elaborated in the Notice of Exemption..

2. Site Plan Review #2019-02 was adequately noticed on June 14, 2019 for
consideration at a public meeting on June 26,2019.

3. No further environmental documentation is required as the Site Plan Review was
contemplated and adequately analyzed in the initial review.

4. Prior to considering the proposed Project, the Planning Commission considered
the Categorical Exemption.

3





EXHIBIT B

FINDINGS FOR APPROVAL OF SITE PLAN #2019-02
DEVELOPMENTS LLC

The City of Los Banos Planning Commission hereby finds as follows:

RAINFLOW

1. That the proposed development is consistent with the general plan, any specific
plans, and any design standards adopted by the City Council.

a. The General Plan land use designation for the project site is Commercial,
which allows large-scale commercial developments that serve both
residents, visitors, and the surrounding region. Examples of this land use
include: shopping centers, large-format retail, auto sales, and travel
related services such as hotels, gas stations, and restaurants. These uses
typically require excellent access to freeway interchanges.

The following specific General Plan Goals, Objectives, and Policies are
applicable to the proposed project:

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT POLICY ED-G-1 :

Help create jobs and improve job quality for existing and future Los Banos
residents.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT POLICY ED-G-3:

Make Los Banos an ideal place to do business by fostering a business
friendly climate.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT POLICY ED-G-7:

Seek and promote particular businesses or economic opportunities that
provide needed local goods, services, employment, or those that enhance
the City's physical and social well being.

LAND USE POLICY LU-G-1 :

Promote a sustainable, balanced land use pattern that satisfies existing
needs and safeguards future needs of the City.

Evidence/Analysis: The project is consistent with the General Plan
Commercial land use designation. The proposed full service carwash
would create employment opportunities for the community and the
creation of new business fosters economic development and business
vitality.

4



b. The zoning designation for the project site is Highway Commercial (H-C).
The purpose of the Highway Commercial District is to provide a district
exclusively for commercial; development wherein retail and other
commercial businesses can locate and operate away from the restricting
influences on nonindustrial uses while maintaining an environment free
from offensive or objectionable noise, dust, odor, or other nuisances.

Evidence/Analvsis: The purpose of the Highway Commercial District is to
provide a district for commercial uses which do not specialize in serving
the pedestrian shopper but rather, because of their character, are more
appropriately located along a highway or major street and where drive-in
operations are more feasible.

2. That the design and location of the proposed development and its relationship to
existing or proposed developments and traffic in the vicinity thereof is such that it
will not impair the desirability of investment or occupation in the neighborhood;
and that it will not unreasonably interfere with the use and enjoyment of existing
or proposed developments in the vicinity thereof, and that it will not create traffic
hazards or congestion.

Evidence/Analvsis: The proposed use is surrounded by commercial development
and uses on the east, west, north, and south areas of the project site. The
proposed carwash facility development will be compatible with the existing area.
It is not anticipated that the proposed project will affect circulation on Badger Flat
Road, as Badger Flat Road does not presently have circulation issues. The
proposed project of a full service carwash facility will have a minimal increase in
traffic, but not to the extent to consider a Traffic Impact Study for the project. In
consistency with the Los Banos 2030 General Plan in accordance with
Circulation Implementing Action C-I-12, it is not required for the project to
perform a Traffic Impact Study as the proposed project will not generate 100 or
more peak hour trips.

3. That the design of the proposed development is in keeping with the character of
the surrounding neighborhood and is not detrimental to the harmonious, orderly,
and attractive development contemplated by this ordinance and the general plan
of the City.

Evidence/Analvsis: The Los Banos Community Design Standards does contain
specific design guidelines for commercial buildings. According to the Los Banos
Community Design Standards, the preferred architectural theme along the
Pacheco Boulevard corridor is Spanish/ Mission. The applicant has incorporated
Spanish/ Mission architectural characteristics directly from the Design Standards
such as plaster walls, towers at the entrance and exit of the car wash building,
stone veneer accents at the base of the building, and earth tone colors. The
applicant received positive feedback from the Planning Commission Study
Session.

5



4. That the design of the proposed development would provide a desirable
environment for its occupants, as well as for its neighbors, and that it is
aesthetically of good composition, materials, textures, and colors.

Evidence/Analysis: According to the Los Banos Community Design Standards,
the preferred architectural theme along the Pacheco Boulevard corridor is
Spanish/ Mission. The applicant has incorporated Spanish/ Mission architectural
characteristics directly from the Design Standards such as plaster walls, towers
at the entrance and exit of the car wash building, stone veneer accents at the
base of the building, and earth tone colors.

The applicant is proposing to have a combination of three (3) earth tone colors.
The proposed color patterns are compatible and consistent with the City of Los
Banos preferred color palate and are also complimentary to the existing
commercial structures within the same parcel.

The complete design of the structure will consist of a hip roof with asphalt
shingles, pre-finished metal parapets, metal awnings at the entrance and exit of
the car wash building. The body of the structure will consist of; plaster cement
walls, two vertical trellis's for vine growing half inch (1/2'; reveals throughout the
building to break up the plaster walls and redwood trellis's at the entrance and
exit and two towers at the entrance and exit also.

5. That the proposed use complies with all applicable requirements of the zoning
district in which it is located and all other applicable requirements.

Evidence/Analysis: The proposed project and uses of the project are consistent
with the Los Banos Municipal Title 9 Article 13, Highway Commercial Zoning
District and the Los Banos 2030 General Plan Commercial land use designation.

6. That the overall development of the subject property is designed to ensure the
protection of the public health, safety, and general welfare.

Evidence/Analysis: The comprehensive design of the proposed carwash facility
conforms to good planning in that the Spanish/ Mission theme design elements
are compatible to surrounding commercial structures and consistent with the Los
Banos Community Design Standards for the Pacheco Boulevard commercial
corridor.

6





EXHIBIT C

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR SITE PLAN #2019·02 - RAINFLOW
DEVELOPMENTS LLC

Planning:

1. The following Conditions of Approval shall apply to and be applicable to the
applicant, property owner, and/or developer. Reference to applicant, property
owner, and/or developer shall be interpreted to include all including the holder of
a building permit or other permit issued by the city in connection with this project.
These conditions shall run with the land and shall survive the issuance of an
occupancy permit.

2. This Site Plan shall expire if an application for a building permit is not applied for
within 24 months from date of approval. One six-month extension may be
allowed by written request submitted to and approved by the Community and
Economic Development Director.

3. Subject to and in addition to the conditions of approval set forth herein the
development and construction of all improvements for the Project shall
substantially conform to the conditionally approved Site Plan approved by the
Planning Commission consisting of the site plan layout, exterior elevations,
landscape plan, floor plan, and color renderings (herein after "site plan"). The
applicant shall submit a revised Site Plan to the Community and Economic
Development Department reflecting any modifications, additions, and conditions
of approval approved by the Planning Commission within 30 days from Planning
Commission approval. Said revised Site Plan shall be reviewed by the
Community and Economic Development Department and stamped "conditionally
approved" for purposes of providing a clear record of the approved Site Plan.

4. Full compliance with all conditions of approval shall be satisfied prior to issuance
of any certificate of occupancy. Any proposed modifications to the approved Site
Plan during construction and after issuance of occupancy permit shall require
approval by the Community and Economic Development Director or Planning
Commission as appropriate.

5. Any application for a building permit shall be reviewed by the Community and
Economic Development Department for a determination as to whether such
application conforms to the prior design and site development review approval by
the Planning Commission.

6. The applicant agrees to indemnify, hold harmless, and defend the City of Los
Banos, its officers, agents and employees from any and all liability or claims that
may be brought against the City of Los Banos arising out of its approval of this
site plan, or the environmental determination rendered in connection with the site
plan approval, or arising out of the operation of the use or uses allowed under the
site plan, save and except that caused solely by the City's active negligence.

7



7. Construction shall be limited to those hours specified in Section 9-3.2706 of the
Los Banos Municipal Code: Monday through Friday from 7:00 am to 9:00 pm;
Saturday and Sunday from 8:00 am to 5:00 pm.

8. The applicant shall comply with all requirements of other appropriate
governmental agencies.

9. The applicant shall meet all requirements of the currently adopted edition of the
California Building, Fire, and City of Los Banos Municipal Codes in effect at time
of the building permit application.

10. The applicant shall comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)
requirements in the design, construction and maintenance of this project.

11. The applicant shall provide a copy of the conditions of approval to all contractors
and subcontractors prior to commencement of construction.

12. During construction, and for safety purposes, the public right-of-way shall be kept
clear of obstructions and shall be cleaned on a daily basis.

13. The applicant shall require and all contractors and subcontractors shall obtain a
City of Los Banos Business License, prior to start of work on the project. All work
performed on the project shall comply with the requirements of the California
Business and Professions Code.

14. The applicant shall obtain any necessary encroachment permits from the City
prior to performing any work within that jurisdiction's right-of-way.

15. The applicant shall incorporate perimeter fencing along the proposed retention
basins if the retention basin exceeds two feet (2') of depth.

16. All structures, foundations, and footings for buildings on the project site shall be
designed and constructed to conform to the current California Building Code,
including amendments adopted by the City.

17.An engineering soils report shall be prepared in order to identify soil
characteristics requiring special structural design. On-site and off-site structural
design shall conform to the findings and recommendation of the engineering soils
report. The report shall be prepared prior to issuance of a grading permit,
subject to review and written approval by the City Engineer.

18. A minimum 200-foot separation shall be maintained between the public right-of
way and material stockpiles, debris piles, or containers and equipment storage
during the construction process. If such storage must be located within 200 feet
of the public right-of-way, a six-foot high opaque fence shall shield the storage
area from view when the storage area is inactive for more than eight hours. This
requirement shall be incorporated into the specifications for all construction

8



plans, subject to review and written approval by the Community and Economic
Development Department.

19. During construction activities, all food-related trash items shall be enclosed in
sealed containers and regularly removed from the project site to avoid attracting
wildlife to the project site. Pets shall not be allowed on the construction site. The
proper location of the trash containers shall be subject to the review and written
approval of the Community and Economic Development Department.

20. Prior to placement of combustible materials on the site, two points of all-weather
access, at least one paved, shall be provided, to the satisfaction and written
approval of the Fire Chief.

21. Temporary construction trailers shall be permitted only in areas immediately
adjacent to or within that portion of the Site Plan where active construction is
taking place. Placement of said construction trailer is subject to the written
approval of the Community and Economic Development Director and shall be
removed in accordance with Title 9, Chapter 3, Article 39 Temporary Use
Ordinance of the Los Banos Municipal Code. The Project site shall be controlled
of weeds and free of debris and litter. The applicant shall provide protection
against wind and water soil erosion.

22. The development site shall be controlled of weeds and free of debris and litter.
The applicant shall provide protection against wind and water soil erosion.

23. Due to the possibility that significant buried cultural resources might be found
during construction, the following language shall be included in any permits
issued for the project site, including, but not limited to building permits for future
development, subject to the review and approval of the Los Banos Community
Development Department:

"If archaeological resources or human remains are discovered during
construction, work shall be halted from the find and the area shall be staked
off. The project developer shall notify a qualified professional archaeologist.
If the find is determined to be significant, appropriate mitigation measures
shall be formulated and implemented."

24.ln the event of an accidental discovery or recognition of any human remains in
any location other than a dedicated cemetery, the City shall ensure that this
language is included in all permits in accordance with CEQA Guidelines section
15064.5(e):

"If human remains are found during construction there shall be no further
excavation or disturbance of the site or any nearby area reasonably
suspected to overlie adjacent human remains until the Los Banos Police
Department contacts the coroner of Merced County to determine that no
investigation of the cause of death is required. If the coroner determines
the remains to be Native American, the coroner shall contact the Native
American Heritage Commission within 24 hours. The Native American

9



Heritage Commission shall identify the person or persons it believes to be
the most likely descendent from the deceased Native American. The most
likely descendent may then make recommendations to the landowner or
the person responsible for the excavation work, for means of treating or
disposing of, with appropriate dignity, the human remains and associated
grave goods as provided in Public Resources Code Section 5097.98. The
landowner or his authorized representative shall rebury the Native
American human remains and associated grave goods with appropriate
dignity on the property in a location not subject to further disturbance if: a)
the Native American Heritage Commission is unable to identify a most
likely descendent or the most likely descendent failed to make a
recommendation within 24 hours after being notified by the commission; b)
the descendent identified fails to make a recommendation; or c) the
landowner or his authorized representative rejects the recommendation of
the descendent, and the mediation by the Native American Heritage
Commission fails to provide measures acceptable to the landowner."

25. The Project site shall be kept in a dust-free condition during construction of the
project in. Prior to issuance of a building permit, dust control requirements shall
be included in all construction contract specifications to reduce significant levels
of construction-related hazardous air emissions.

a. All disturbed areas, including storage piles, which are not being actively
utilized for construction purposes, shall be effectively stabilized of dust
emissions using water, chemical stabilizer/suppressant, or vegetative
ground cover.

b. All on-site unpaved roads and off-site unpaved access roads shall be
effectively stabilized of dust emissions using water or chemical
stabilizer/suppressant.

c. All land clearing, grubbing, scraping, excavation, land leveling, grading,
and cut and fill activities shall be effectively controlled of fugitive dust
emissions utilizing application of water or by presoaking.

d. When materials are transported off-site, all material shall be covered,
effectively wetted to limit visible dust emissions, or at least six inches of
freeboard space from the top of the container shall be maintained.

e. All operations shall limit or expeditiously remove the accumulation of mud
or dirt from adjacent public streets at least once every 24 hours when
operations are occurring. (The use of dry rotary brushes is expressly
prohibited except where preceded or accompanied by sufficient wetting to
limit the visible dust emissions. The use of blower devices is expressly
forbidden.)

10



f. Following the addition of materials to, or the removal of materials from, the
surface of outdoor storage piles, said piles shall be effectively stabilized of
fugitive dust emissions utilizing sufficient water or chemical
stabilizer/suppressant.

26. Prior to issuance of building permits, the developer/applicant shall include the
following requirements in all construction bids and documents including contracts
(and implemented during construction activities) for the purpose of reducing
diesel particulate and acrolein emissions during construction of the project:

a. All pre-1994 model year and older diesel equipment shall be retrofitted
with EPA-certified diesel oxidation catalyst filters;

b. Contractor shall maintain records of all purchases of diesel oxidation
catalyst filters or biodiesel fuel until construction is complete; and

c. The SJVAPCD shall have the right to inspect all construction and
demolition equipment, as well as the contractor's records at any time
during demolition and construction.

27. The Project site shall include a bicycle rack. Size and location shall be approved
by the Community and Economic Development Director.

28.AII development impact fees shall be paid in full prior to occupancy and as a
condition of issuance of an occupancy permit. The developer shall provide a
receipt from the Los Banos Unified School District for all applicable school impact
fees.

29. The Applicant will take reasonable steps to preserve all survey monuments. The
Applicant is responsible for the preservation of survey monuments within the
work area under this permit at Applicant's sole expense. If any monuments are
disturbed, the Applicant is responsible for re-establishing the monuments upon
completion of the permitted work. Re-establishing of monuments shall be
performed by a duly licensed land surveyor and a corner record shall be filed in
accordance with State law at Applicant's sole expense.

30. All Community and Economic Development processing and application fess shall
be paid in full prior to the issuance of a building permit.

Utilities and Drainage:

31. Subject to the review and approval of the Los Banos Public Works Department,
project improvement plans shall include Best Management Practices (BMPs) to
reduce the introduction of oils and other contaminants to the Los Banos storm
water drainage system and main canal. Water quality safeguards shall be
installed prior to occupancy of the parking lots. A water quality Best
Management Practices plan shall be implemented upon occupancy.

11



32. A trash enclosure shall be built according to City specifications; colors, materials,
and textures matching those of the main building, and provide for recycling
services within. A concrete apron is required across the width of the trash
enclosure opening that shall extend a minimum depth of ten feet in front of the
opening. The location shall be specifically shown on the improvement plans and
approved by the Community and Economic Development Director. The trash
enclosure shall be large enough to accommodate the solid waste, recyclables,
and wet waste for both restaurant tenants. The trash bins shall have lids and the
enclosure must be properly screened. The enclosure needs to follow City
Standards and Specifications as well as Republic Services Standards.

Landscape and Lighting:

33. All ground and rooftop mounted electrical, plumbing and mechanical equipment
shall be screened from view of the public right-of-way by continuous parapet wall
or landscaping or combination thereof.

Signage:

34. A Sign Review application, consistent with the proVIsions of the City's Sign
Ordinance shall be submitted to the Community and Economic Development
Department for review prior to the issuance of a building permit.

35. All advertising signage shall be subject to Sign Review and permit approval from
both the Community and Economic Development and Building Departments,
prior to installation, consistent with the development criteria of the Los Banos
Municipal Code Sign Ordinance.

DesignlAesthetics:

36. The design of the improvements shall be conforming to the approved site plan.
Any significant changes in color or architecture (i.e. paint, texture, material) shall
require prior written approval by the Community and Economic Development
Director or Planning Commission approval. The applicant shall maintain the
color as presented in the site plan for the life of the project. Any changes to the
site plan as to color or architecture shall require prior written approval by the
Community and Economic Development Director or Planning Commission. This
condition shall run with the land and be binding on successors in interest and
shall be applicable beyond the issuance of an occupancy permit.

37. Downspouts shall be located within the building walls or architecturally integrated
into the design and color of the structures, and there shall be no drainage across
the public access ways or across the public right-of-way.

38.AII rooftop mechanical equipment and appurtenances shall be screened from
view from the public right-of-way and adjacent properties.

12



Fire Department

39. There shall be a fire control room, which shall have an exterior access door only
and be large enough to accommodate the fire riser and fire alarm annunciator
panel per City code.

40. There shall be a permanent sign on the exterior of the fire control room stating
"Fire Control Room" per City code.

41. A fire sprinkler system shall be provided per City code.

42. There shall be HVAC smoke detector test and reset switches in the fire control
room.

43. Maintain clear access to Fire Sprinkler Risers and Fire Department Connections
(FDC's).

44. FDC's shall be located at Sprinkler Riser or new Double Back Flow devices
OS&Y.

45. Fire lines shall be installed as a loop system.

46. Hydrant Locations shall be indicated on Final Improvement Plan.

47. The fire system back flow unit shall be hydro tested.

48.AII fire lane curbs on the project site shall be painted.

49. There shall be a main electrical disconnect located on the exterior of the building
for Fire Department use only.

50. Commercial grade Knox Boxes with Click 2 Enter access shall be required on the
exterior of the building for each tenant in the area of all gate entrances.
Applications can be obtained through the Fire Department. The Knox Boxes
shall have FDC locking caps.

51.A fire alarm control panel shall be located within the fire control room. A
minimum of one (1) pull station and one (1) audio visual station shall be provided
within 5' of the front entrance. The fire alarm system shall be plan checked and
approved by the Los Banos Fire Department. These plans shall be through
deferred submittal to the Fire Department.

52. Deferred submittals shall be provided to the Fire Department regarding Fire
Alarm Improvements and Fire Protection System

53. The development shall be required to follow National Fire Protection Association
(NFPA) Section Numbers 58-6.5 and 58-6.6.

13



Public Works

54. The developer/applicant shall prepare improvement plans (separate from the
building plans) submitted to the Public Works Department for the entire site and
plans shall be approved by the City Engineer prior to the start of any site work.
Included in those improvement plans shall be, but not limited to, topography, site,
grading and drainage, utilities, circulation striping and signage, landscape, on
and offsite lighting (street frontage), and offsite improvements. These
improvements shall be installed per City of Los Banos Standards.

55. The existing water lines shall be shown on the improvement plans and the
proposed building shall not be allowed to be built over the existing water line.

56. Full landscape plans per the City's landscape ordinance shall be submitted with
the improvement plans, including 50% shade requirement, existing landscaping
strip along Badger Flat Road shall be renovated with development.

57. All access easements shall be recorded.

58. The proposed fuel canopy structure must be designed in an area in which no
portion of the fuel canopy structure encroaches on the existing sewer easements.

59.AII frontage improvement as per City standards. These improvements include
undergrounding existing utilities along the streets.

60.A Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) shall be generated if the
property is greater than 1-acre. In any case Construction and Post-Construction
Best Management Practices (BMP's) shall be implemented to the City's MS-4
Phase II designation.

61. The developer/applicant shall prepare a grading and drainage plan prior to the
issuance of a building permit. The grading and drainage plan shall be prepared
per City standards and shall be approved by the City Engineer prior to the
commencement of grading and work of any kind.

62. Storm drain, water main, and sanitary sewer main line improvements shall be
installed by the developer/applicant per the City of Los Banos Utility Master
Plans.

63. All development fees, including but not limited to all inspection fees, processing
fees, landscape and light plan fees, and improvement plan fees shall be paid
prior to issuance of the building permit.

64. Prior to occupancy, the Developer shall form or annex the Subject Property to a
Lighting and Landscaping District created for purposes of maintaining public
landscape areas, signage and public lighting including a share of traffic signal
maintenance costs as authorized pursuant to the Landscape and Lighting Act of
1972, Part 2 of Division 15 of the California Streets and Highways Code, and

14



Article XIIID of the California Constitution. The form, terms and conditions and
the tax rate for the formation of the Lighting and Landscaping District, or in the
alternative the annexation of the Subject Property to an existing district, shall be
as approved by the City Council, as determined in its sole and exclusive
discretion. It is the intent of the parties that the assessment of the Subject
Property will be apportioned to each parcel in proportion to the special benefit it
receives. District formation or annexation shall be at the sole cost of the
Developer.

65. The following note shall be on all improvement plans: The Contractor shall be
responsible for protecting and preserving survey monuments and other survey
markers. Any survey monuments damaged as a direct result of construction
activities shall be re-established by a duly licensed land surveyor at the
Contractor's sole expense. A corner record shall be filed in accordance with
State law for any reset monuments at the Contractor's sole expense.

Police Department

66. The applicant/operator shall have HD quality monitoring cameras with 41</1080p
resolution in the exterior of the facility at all times to the satisfaction and approval
of the Police Chief. The applicant shall always maintain the surveillance
equipment in working order and keep the video recordings for 30 days to be
made available to law enforcement upon request.

67. This approval is conditioned upon and shall be effective upon payment in
full of all outstanding invoices pursuant to the Cost Recovery Contract.

15





RESOLUTION NO. 2019-13
A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING
COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF LOS BANOS
APPROVING A CATEGORICAL EXEMPTION
FROM THE CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL
QUALITY ACT PURSUANT TO SECTION 15315,
MINOR LAND DIVISIONS AND APPROVING
TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP #2019-01 FOR THE
MINOR SUBDIVISION OF A 3.3 ACRE PARCEL
INTO TWO PARCELS AND A REMAINDER
PARCEL WITHIN THE HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL
ZONING DISTRICT LOCATED AT 1415 BADGER
FLAT ROAD, ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NUMBER:
430-010-014

WHEREAS, the Los Banos General Plan was adopted by the City of Los Banos
City Council on July 15, 2009; and

WHEREAS, the subject property has a land use designation of Commercial
pursuant to the Los Banos General Plan and is zoned Highway Commercial (H-C) by
the Los Banos Zoning Map; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and the
City of Los Banos Environmental Quality Guidelines, Tentative Parcel Map #2019-01
was adequately evaluated and deemed to be categorically exempt pursuant to Article
,19, Class 15, Section 15315, Minor Land Divisions; and

WHEREAS, Vesting Tentative Parcel Map #2019-01 was reviewed by the Project
Review Board on June 9, 2019 and was determined to be in compliance with State laws
and the Los Banos Municipal Code and the Los Banos 2030 General Plan; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was duly noticed for June 26, 2019, in accordance
with California Government Code Section 65091 by advertisement in the Los Banos
Enterprise and by mail to property owners within 300 feet of the project boundaries on
June 14, 2019, to consider and take testimony regarding the Tentative Parcel Map
#2019-01; and

WHEREAS, at the June 26, 2019 Planning Commission meeting the Los Banos
Planning Commission, opened the public hearing, no public comment was received;
and

WHEREAS, at the June 26,2019, Planning Commission meeting the Los Banos
Planning Commission, heard and considered testimony, if any, of all persons desiring to
be heard; reviewed the Tentative Parcel Map and staff report; studied the compatibility



of the applicant's request with adjacent land uses; has considered the applicant's
request in accordance with the Tentative Parcel Map criteria established in Title 9,
Chapter 2, Article 10 of the Los Banos Municipal Code; and

BASED UPON THE EVIDENCE PRESENTED AT THE PUBLIC HEARING, the
Planning Commission of the City of Los Banos does hereby make the findings set forth
in Exhibit A (CEQA Findings), and Exhibit B (Findings of Approval), attached hereto and
incorporated herein by this reference.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Planning Commission of the
City of Los Banos does hereby approve a Categorical Exemption from the California
Environmental Quality Act pursuant to Section 15315, Minor Land Divisions and
approving Tentative Parcel Map #2019-01 for the minor subdivision of a 3.3 acre parcel
into two parcels and a remainder parcel within the Highway Commercial Zoning District
located at 1415 Badger Flat Road Assessor's Parcel Number: 430-010-014.

The foregoing Resolution was introduced at a regular meeting of the Planning
Commission of the City of Los Banos held on the 26th day of June 2019, by
Commissioner , who moved its adoption, which motion was duly seconded
by Commissioner and the Resolution recommended for approval by the
following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

APPROVED:

John Cates, Planning Commission Vice Chairperson

ATTEST:

Sandra Benetti, Planning Commission Secretary

2



EXHIBIT A

CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT (CEQA) FINDINGS FOR
TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP #2019·01 - RAINFLOW DEVELOPMENTS LLC

Pursuant to the requirements of California Public Resources Code Section 21000
et seq. ("CEQA") and Title 14, California Code of Regulations Section 15000 et
seq. (the "CEQA Guidelines"), the City as Lead Agency under CEQA adopts the
following findings required by CEQA, along with the facts and evidence upon
which each finding is based.

The City of Los Banos Planning Commission hereby finds as follows:

1. Pursuant to CEQA, the CEQA Guidelines, and the City of Los Banos
Environmental Quality Guidelines, Tentative Parcel Map #2019-01 was
evaluated in an Initial Study which determined that the project would not
involve any significant environmental impacts and was found to be
categorically exempt from the provisions of CEQA pursuant to Article 19,
Class 15 Section 15315 Minor Land Divisions.

2. Tentative Parcel Map #2019-01 was adequately noticed and circulated for
public review and comment on June 14, 2019 for consideration at a public
meeting on June 26, 2019 in which no comments were received.

3. No further environmental documentation is required as the Tentative
Parcel Map was contemplated and adequately analyzed in the initial
review.

4. Prior to considering the proposed Project, the Planning Commission
considered the Categorical Exemption.

4





EXHIBIT B

FINDINGS FOR APPROVAL OF TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP #2019·01 - RAINFLOW
DEVELOPMENTS LLC

Based upon the entire record, the City of Los Banos Planning Commission hereby finds
as follows:

1. The proposed map is consistent with the Los Banos 2030 General Plan and
meets the minimum allowable building site requirement for Highway Commercial
Zoning District.

2. The design of the improvements of the proposed Tentative Parcel Map are
consistent with the General Plan and design standards of the Los Banos Municipal
Code. The Project will provide adequate access and public infrastructure to the site.
The parcels are of adequate size to support the commercial development.

3. The site is physically suitable for commercial development because the site is
designated Commercial in the General Plan and zoned for Highway Commercial
uses in accordance with Los Banos Municipal Code Title 9, Chapter 3, Article 13.

4. The site is appropriate for the specified density of development because the site is
designated Commercial in the General Plan and zoned for Highway Commercial
uses in accordance with Los Banos Municipal Code Title 9, Chapter 3, Article 13.

5. The proposed Vesting Tentative Parcel Map has been designed to comply with
Title 9 Chapter 2 Article 10 and Title 9 Chapter 3, Article 13 of the Los Banos
Municipal Code. The site is void of any features that would support fish, wildlife or
their habitat and, therefore, would not cause substantial environmental damage.

6. The design of the subdivision map or type of improvements will meet all
applicable standards or regulations and will not cause serious public health
problems. The site will be served by all required public utilities for disposal of solid
waste and delivery of water to the site, have access to improved public roads, and is
not located within a flood zone.

7. No conflict with easements acquired by the public at large, for access through or
use of, property within the proposed subdivision, have been identified.

5





EXHIBIT C

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP #2019-01
RAINFLOW DEVELOPMENTS LLC

General

1. The applicant shall submit a revised Tentative Parcel Map to the
Community and Economic Development Department reflecting any
modifications, additions, and/or conditions of approval, within 30 days from
Planning Commission approval. If necessary, the revised Tentative Parcel
Map shall be reviewed by the City Engineer and the Community and
Economic Development Director and signed by the Community and
Economic Development Director for purposes of providing a clear record
of the approved Tentative Parcel Map.

2. Prior to the recordation of a Final Map the Developer shall form or annex
the Subject Property to a Community Facilities District created for the
purposes of funding public safety, as authorized by Government Code
Section 53313(a) and (b). The form, terms and conditions and the tax rate
for the formation of the Mello-Roos district, or in the alternative the
annexation of the subject property to an existing district, shall be as
approved by the City Council, as determined in its sole and exclusive
discretion. District formation or annexation shall be at the sole cost of the
Developer.

3. Prior to approval of any Final Map, the Developer shall form or annex the
subject property to a Lighting and Landscaping District created for
purposes of maintaining public landscape areas, signage and public
lighting including a share of traffic signal maintenance costs as authorized
pursuant to the Landscape and Lighting Act of 1972, Part 2 of Division 15
of the California Streets and Highways Code, and Article XIIID of the
California Constitution. The form, terms and conditions and the tax rate for
the formation of the Lighting and Landscaping District, or in the alternative
the annexation of the subject property to an existing district, shall be as
approved by the City Council, as determined in its sole and exclusive
discretion. It is the intent of the parties that the assessment of the subject
property will be apportioned to each parcel in proportion to the special
benefit it receives. District formation or annexation shall be at the sole cost
of the developer.

4. Prior to recordation of a Final Map, certification shall be obtained by the
Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) that the property has been
detached from the Central California Irrigation District (CCID) at the sole
expense of the developer/property owner.

6



5. The project shall be subject to and the Developer shall pay development
impact fees enacted by the City, including scheduled or periodic increases
as provided for in the adopting ordinance or resolutions in effect at the
time of the Developer's request for the issuance of a building permit
and/or as included in the Subdivision Improvement Agreement.

6. Approval and life of Tentative Parcel Map #2019-01 shall be as set forth in
the Los Banos Municipal Code.

7. All development shall be consistent with Tentative Parcel Map #2019-01
reflecting any amendments added during approval.

8. The Final Map(s) shall be in substantial compliance with the approved
Vesting Tentative Parcel Map, including any changes set forth in the
conditions of approval.

9. All Grant Deed(s) shall be in substantial compliance with the approved
Vesting Tentative Parcel Map, including any changes set forth in the
conditions of approval.

10. A Final Map shall be prepared by a professional land surveyor licensed in
California or a professional engineer licensed in California and qualified to
practice land surveying, according to the Subdivision Map Act, and local
ordinances.

11 . All access easements shall be recorded in the grant deeds.

12. No associated structures or portions thereof with the development shall
encroach the Public Works Utility easement.

13. At least two points on the Final Map shall be tied to the California State
Plane Coordinate System (NAD 83) with ties shown and closure
calculations depicting the tie bearings and distances.

14. A letter from the Tax Collector shall be submitted prior to the issuance of
Certificate of Compliance and Final Map Waiver recording of the Final
Map which indicates that taxes have been paid or a bond has been
posted.

15. A Final Map Guarantee shall be prepared and provided to the County
Recorder.

16. When the submittal has been technically approved, the original mylars and
a conforming mylar will be signed and notarized (notary shall not be
stamped on the map) and delivered to the Public Works Department.

7



17. Developer shall include a Public Utility Easement of ten (10) feet along all
road frontages.

18. For all properties within 1,000 feet of agricultural operations, deed notices
shall be recorded with the final map. The deed notice shall require
property purchasers to acknowledge the existing and ongoing commercial
and/or agricultural uses on adjacent and nearby properties, and the
Merced County Right-to-farm Ordinance.

19.

20. Improvement Plans shall be submitted to the City for approval prior t%r
concurrent with the application for each final map and the following note
shall be required: "The Contractor is responsible for protecting and
preserving survey monuments and other survey markers. Any survey
monuments damaged as a direct or indirect result of construction activities
shall be re-established by a duly licensed land surveyor at the Contractor's
sole expense. A corner record shall be filed in accordance with State law
for any reset monuments at the Contractor's sole expense."

21. Improvement Plans shall include a street signage and striping plan to be
approved by the Public Works Director/City Engineer.

22. On-site improvements may be constructed prior to the recording of the
final map subject to City approval of Improvement Plans and payment of
applicable plan check and inspection fees, and satisfaction of all
construction conditions of approval.

23. The project is subject to the appropriate Development Impact Fees as
established by the City.

24. Private property owners shall be responsible for the maintenance of sound
walls and decorative masonry walls located on private property.

25. The applicant shall obtain City approval in advance for permanent and
temporary on-site and off-site signs through separate sign reviews and
bonding consistent with the development criteria of the Los Banos
Municipal Code - Sign Ordinance.

26. It is the applicant's responsibility to ensure that the development complies
with the Americans with Disabilities Act requirements.

27. It shall be the responsibility of the applicant to convey copies of the
conditions of approval to all contractors and sub-contractors.

8



28. Building permits will be issued in accordance with City Subdivision Policy
that identifies the improvements required in order for a building permit to
be issued.

29. All structures, foundations, and footings for future buildings on the project
site shall be designed and constructed to conform with the current Uniform
Building Code for Seismic Zone 4 to minimize structural damage resulting
from potential seismic activity.

30. An engineering soils report shall be prepared for all projects in order to
identify soil characteristics requiring special structural design. On-site and
off-site structural design shall conform to the findings and
recommendation of the engineering soils report. The report shall be
prepared prior to issuance of a grading permit, subject to review and
approval of the Los Banos City Engineer.

31. Prior to issuance of building permits for development of sensitive
residential land uses (e.g. houses, schools, parks, day care), or other uses
in which persons may contact soils), a Phase 1 environmental assessment
shall be prepared to determine if soils contain hazardous materials. If
necessary, a remediation plan shall be created and implemented. The
assessment and any necessary remediation plans shall be subject to the
approval of the Community Development Department.

32. Improvement Plans and Grading Plans shall delineate the location and
design of all required walls and fences including retaining walls.

33. Improvement Plans shall include mailbox locations, which must be
approved by the US Postmaster and the City of Los Banos.

34. Undeveloped portions of the subdivision shall be controlled of weeds and
free of debris and litter.

35. Prior to issuance of building permits for development on the project site, if
the project site has remained fallow and reverted to grassland vegetation,
the following measures shall be required, subject to the review and
approval of the City of Los Banos Community Development Department:

a. A pre-construction survey shall be conducted by a qualified biologist
for burrowing owls within 30 days of the on-set of construction
according to methods described in the Staff Report on Burrowing Owl
Mitigation (CDFG 1995).

b. If pre-construction surveys undertaken during the breeding season
(February through July) locate active nest burrows within or near
construction zones, these nests, and an appropriate buffer around
them (as determined by a qualified biologist) must remain off-limits to
construction until the breeding season is over. The CDFG

9



recommends setbacks from occupied nest burrows of 100 meters
where construction will result in the loss of foraging habitat.

c. During the non-breeding season (August through January), resident
owls may be relocated to alternative habitat. The relocation of resident
owls must be according to a relocation plan prepared by a qualified
biologist in consultation with the California Department of Fish and
Game. Passive relocation is the preferred method of relocation. This
plan must provide for the owls relocation to nearby lands possessing
available nesting and foraging habitat.

36. Due to the possibility that significant buried cultural resources might be
found during construction, the following language shall be included in any
permits issued for the project site, including, but not limited to building
permits for future development, subject to the review and approval of the
Los Banos Planning Division:

"If archaeological resources or human remains are discovered during
construction, work shall be halted at a minimum of 200 feet from the find
and the area shall be staked off. The project developer shall notify a
qualified professional archaeologist. If the find is determined to be
significant, appropriate mitigation measures shall be formulated and
implemented. "

37. In the event of an accidental discovery or recognition of any human
remains in any location other than a dedicated cemetery, the City shall
ensure that this language is included in all permits in accordance with
CEQA Guidelines section 15064.5(e):

"If human remains are found during construction there shall be no further
excavation or disturbance of the site or any nearby area reasonably
suspected to overlie adjacent human remains until the Los Banos Police
Department contacts the coroner of Merced County to determine that no
investigation of the cause of death is required. If the coroner determines
the remains to be Native American, the coroner shall contact the Native
American Heritage Commission within 24 hours. The Native American
Heritage Commission shall identify the person or persons it believes to be
the most likely descendent from the deceased Native American. The most
likely descendent may then make recommendations to the landowner or
the person responsible for the excavation work, for means of treating or
disposing of, with appropriate dignity, the human remains and associated
grave goods as provided in Public Resources Code Section 5097.98. The
landowner or his authorized representative shall rebury the Native
American human remains and associated grave goods with appropriate
dignity on the property in a location not subject to further disturbance if: a)
the Native American Heritage Commission is unable to identify a most
likely descendent or the most likely descendent failed to make a

10



recommendation within 24 hours after being notified by the commission; b)
the descendent identified fails to make a recommendation; or c) the
landowner or his authorized representative rejects the recommendation of
the descendent, and the mediation by the Native American Heritage
Commission fails to provide measures acceptable to the landowner. JJ

36. Prior to issuance of a building permit, dust control requirements consistent
with SJVAPCD District Rule VIII shall be included in all construction
contract specifications to reduce significant levels of construction contract
specifications to reduce significant levels of construction-related
hazardous air emissions.

a. All disturbed areas, including storage piles, which are not being
actively utilized for construction purposes, shall be effectively stabilized
of dust emissions using water, chemical stabilizer/suppressant, or
vegetative cover.

b. All on-site unpaved roads and off-site unpaved access roads shall be
effectively stabilized of dust emissions using water or chemical
stabilizer/suppressant.

c. All land clearing, grubbing, scraping, excavation, land leveling, grading,
and cut and fill activities shall be effectively controlled of fugitive dust
emissions utilizing application of water or by presoaking.

d. When materials are transported off-site, all material shall be covered,
effectively wetted to limit visible dust emissions, or at least six inches
of freeboard space from the top of the container shall be maintained.

e. All operations shall limit or expeditiously remove the accumulation of
mud or dirt from adjacent public streets at least once every 24 hours
when operations are occurring. (The use of dry rotary brushes is
expressly prohibited except where preceded or accompanied by
sufficient wetting to limit the visible dust emissions. The use of blower
devices is expressly forbidden.)

f. Following the addition of materials to, or the removal of materials from,
the surface of outdoor storage piles, said piles shall be effectively
stabilized of fugitive dust emissions utilizing sufficient water or
chemical stabilizer/suppressant.

37. Prior to issuance of building permits, developers shall include the following
requirements in all construction bids and documents including contracts (and
implemented during construction activities) for the purpose of reducing diesel
particulate and acrolein emissions during construction of the project:

a. All pre-1994 model year and older diesel equipment shall be retrofitted
with EPA-certified diesel oxidation catalyst filters;

11



b. Contractor shall maintain records of all purchases of diesel oxidation
catalyst filters or biodiesel fuel until construction is complete; and

c. The SJVAPCD shall have the right to inspect all construction and
demolition equipment, as well as the contractor's records at any time
during demolition and construction.

38. This approval is conditioned upon and shall be effective upon payment
in full of all outstanding invoices pursuant to the Cost Recovery
Contract.

Pre-Construction and Construction

39. A minimum 200-foot separation shall be maintained between residences and
material stockpiles, debris piles or containers and equipment storage during
the construction process. If such storage must be located within 200 feet of a
residence, a six-foot high opaque fence shall shield the storage area from
view when the storage area is inactive for more than eight hours. This
requirement shall be incorporated into the specifications for all construction
plans, subject to review and approval by the City of Los Banos Community
and Economic Development Department.

40. Two points of all-weather access shall be provided to all areas of the
development during all phases of construction to the satisfaction of the Fire
Department in areas where residential units are under construction.

41. Temporary construction trailers shall be permitted only in areas immediately
adjacent to or within that portion of the subdivision where active subdivision
construction is taking place. Placement of said construction trailer is subject
to the Community and Economic Development Director approval in
accordance with Title 9, Chapter 3, Article 38, Temporary Use Ordinance of
the Los Banos Municipal Code.

42. During construction, and for safety purposes, the developer and assigned
contractors shall keep the public right-of-way clear of obstructions, and
provide for clean up on a daily basis.

43. Prior to issuance of grading permits, the grading plans shall include the
following language:

"Large bulldozers, loaded trucks, or heavy equipment which causes
significant ground vibration will not operate closer than 50 feet to an
occupied residence without notifying the resident 48 hours in advance of
construction work."

44. Prior to acceptance of public improvements, all entries to the subdivision shall
be barricaded to prevent the public from entering the construction site.

12



45. Undeveloped portions of development sites shall be controlled of weeds and
free of debris and litter. The applicant shall provide protection against wind
and water soil erosion on undeveloped portions of the project site.
Temporary vegetation on undeveloped portions of the project site shall not be
allowed to grow taller than eighteen inches.

46. All contractors and subcontractors performing work relative to this project
shall obtain City of Los Banos Business Licenses, prior to start of work on the
project. All work performed on the project shall comply with the requirements
of the State Business and Professions Code.

47. Building permits shall be issued in accordance with the Los Banos Municipal
Code and Standards and Specifications that identifies the improvements
required in order for a building permit to be issued.

48. The developer shall be responsible for obtaining encroachment permits from
the City of Los Banos, County of Merced, Caltrans, or other jurisdictions prior
to performing any work within that jurisdiction's right-of-way.

49. Construction shall be limited to those times allowed by City Ordinance:
Monday through Friday from 7:00 am to 7:00 pm; Saturday from 8:00 am to
7:00 pm; and Sunday from 9:00 am to 7:00 pm. Properly muffled equipment
shall be used.

50. The developer shall incorporate soil erosion control measures into grading
and drainage plans that comply with NPOES storm water regulations. These
measures shall be monitored for effectiveness by the City of Los Banos.
Such measures may include, but not be limited to, the following:

a. Limit disturbance of soils and vegetation disturbance removal to the
minimum area necessary for access and construction;

b. Confine all vehicular traffic associated with construction to the right-of
way of designated access roads;

c. Silt fencing installed in accordance with the American Society for
Testing and Materials standard 06462.

d. Adhere to construction schedules designed to avoid periods of heavy
precipitation or high winds;

e. Ensure that all exposed soil is provided with temporary drainage and
soil protection when construction activity is shut down during the winter
periods;

f. Inform construction personnel prior to construction and periodically
during construction activities of environmental concerns, pertinent laws
and regulations, and elements of the proposed erosion control

13



measures;

g. Compliance with National Pollution Discharge Elimination System
(NPDES) permits administered by the California Regional Water
Quality Control Board; and

h. Development of a plan to employ best management practices that
reduce the level of pollutants discharged into natural waterways and
wetlands.

51. Silt fencing shall be installed in accordance with American Society for Testing
and Materials Standard 06462.

52. During construction activities, all food-related trash items shall be enclosed in
sealed containers and regularly removed from the project site to avoid
attracting wildlife to the project site, and pets shall not be allowed on the
construction site.

Air Quality:

53. The developer shall comply with all applicable Indirect Source Rule
requirements of the San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District.
Developer shall prepare an air emissions reduction if required.

Access and Circulation:

54. All street signage and striping within the project area shall be approved by the
Public Works Department and shall meet all line-of-sight requirements.

55. Prior to acceptance of subdivision improvements, the developer shall install
all street and traffic control signs, pavement striping, and street name signs in
accordance with the public improvement plans and City and/or Caltrans
standards.

56. The applicant/ developer shall connect electricity to the existing street light on
Michelloti Drive at the north east corner of Badger Flat Road as portion of the
project.

57. The applicant/ developer shall construct, pedestrian (ADA) access from
existing south west corner on Badger Flat Road.

58. Final Map(s) shall show a non-access strip 12 inches in width on private
property along the frontage of arterial and collector streets, except at
driveways, for the purpose of constructing sound walls and decorative
masonry walls.

14



59. The developer shall be responsible for obtaining encroachment permits from
the City of Los Banos prior to performing any work within the City's right-of
way.

60. Upon development, each parcel shall be self-sufficient with utilities (i.e. water,
sewer, gas, and electricity).

61. The Developer will take reasonable steps to preserve all survey monuments.
The Developer is responsible for the preservation of survey monuments
within the work area under this permit at Developer's sole expense. If any
monuments are disturbed, the Developer is responsible for re-establishing the
monuments upon completion of the permitted work. Re-establishing of
monuments shall be performed by a duly licensed land surveyor and a corner
record shall be filed in accordance with State law at Developer's sole
expense.

62. Existing easements shall be identified on the Record of Survey and new
easements shall be illustrated on the Record of Survey.

Utilities:

63. The applicant shall construct water, sewer, and storm drainage facilities as
noted on the Tentative Parcel Map, in accordance with City standards. The
project shall comply with the current City Plans, Standards, and
Specifications, all Master Plan requirements, and the applicant shall work with
the Public Works Department in regards to needed infrastructure and
development during the Improvement Plan Review stage.

64. Existing utility easements shall be preserved. If existing utilities and/or
easements are relocated for the benefit of a developer, that developer shall
be fully responsible for the relocation including all expenses.

65.ln conformance with the Subdivision Map Act, the developer shall permit
installation of underground cable television delivery systems within public
utility easements. All dwellings shall be made cable ready.

66. Prior to approval of Improvement Plans or Final Maps, the developer shall
obtain any necessary easements for utilities across adjoining properties and
signatures from the Irrigation District or other public agencies for relocated
facilities.

67. All existing overhead utilities shall be placed underground with the exception
of high voltage power lines. No new overhead utility lines and equipment
shall be shown on Improvement Plans and Grading Plans.

68. Where the invert is six feet or greater below finish grade, a minimum
clearance of five feet from lip of gutter to the edge of pipe shall be provided

15



for underground utility lines.

Water:

69. The proposed project shall conform to the requirements of the Los Banos
Water Master Plan, including payment of the water connection impact fee.

70.Approved backflow devices shall be installed as required.

Sewer:

71. The developer shall construct all on-site and off-site sewer facilities necessary
to serve the project, subject to reimbursement for over-sizing, as determined
by the City.

Storm Drainage:

72. Final Improvement Plans for the storm drainage system shall utilize the TR-55
analysis method.

73.AIl development shall comply with the Phase II storm water regulations and
the City's MS4 Storm Water Permit.

74. Final Improvement Plans for the storm drainage system shall be submitted to
the City and reviewed and approved by the City Engineer prior to issuance of
a grading permit.

75. The Developer shall generate a Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan
(SWPPP) for pre and post construction best management practices (BMPs).
A Notice of Intent (NOI) shall be submitted and approved prior to construction
by the State Department of Water Resources.

Public Safety:

76. Fire department requirements for the placement of fire hydrants shall be
complete prior to approval of development permits.

77. Fire hydrants shall be installed at locations approved during the Improvement
Plan stage and shall be installed based upon City standards.

78. The developer, as specified by City development standards, shall install "Blue
Dot" fire hydrant locators.

79. The developer shall comply with the City Fire Codes and regulations subject
to Fire Department approval in regards to building requirements, fire hydrant
placement, and sprinkler requirements.

16



80. Fire hydrants (or other methods approved by the Fire Chief) shall be in place
and functioning prior to approval of the building permit. Fire hydrants (or
other methods approved by the Fire Chief) shall be operational to the
satisfaction of the Fire Chief prior to combustible material being located on
the site.

81 .No combustible materials shall be on-site prior to the approval of the Fire
Department.

82. Prior to placement of combustible materials on the site, two points of all
weather access, at least one paved, shall be provided for each phase, to the
satisfaction of the Fire Chief.

83. Minimum water lines shall be 8-inch.

84. Driveways, parking lots, water lines, fire hydrants, and underground utilities
shall be completed prior to issuance of building permits.

85. Upon completion and approval of the project plans, a CD shall be submitted
to the Fire Department providing information on street layout, hydrant
locations, water mains, storm drain inlets (Le. Fire Department pre-planning).

Public Works

86. All improvements shall conform to the latest addition of the Los Banos
Municipal Code and the Standards and Specifications.

87.AII existing groundwater wells within the map boundary shall be abandoned to
Merced County standards. The City will require copies of the well destruction
permits.

88. Exterior Parking lot lights are to be installed per City Standards. They shall
be "Cobra" style with LED lights. The streetlights shall meet the illumination
standards in the City Street Light standards.

89. Landscaping along streets shall utilize all drought tolerant plantings. Irrigation
systems shall be designed and operated to minimize water use and spillage
onto paved areas. The applicant shall submit an irrigation conservation plan
for the approval of the Public Works Director/City Engineer. The irrigation
conservation plan shall indicate the amount of water applied in each zone,
frequency of irrigation, method of matching irrigation to soil moisture
conditions, and for drought-tolerant plantings, an irrigation reduction or phase
out plan when plantings are well-established.

90. Landscape plans shall be designed in accordance with Title 9, Chapter 6,
Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance of the Los Banos Municipal Code.

17



Notice: this approval may contain fees, dedications, reservations or other exactions as
defined by the Mitigation Fee Act (Government Code Section 66000 et seq.). This
notice triggers the 90 day protest period as provided for by the Mitigation Fee Act.

18





~ ~1'.(.][JIf'\"".'Ji1 BrPRB~~~4i"I1~=!1 ~ g~ '!J'!I ~==~ ~ '=I~'iIJ'iIJ

If'!!~~ _~~Ji1.A~B
~4i"I1~ "Iff =='iIJ==

PROJECTSfTE

N
0) VICINITY MAP _At._

~: Notto,",t. ~,

SHEET INDEX:
T-1 COVIll SHEEUIID SHEETIMDEX
SP., PIUUMllIAlfysmPUII
ll.0 LANOS(APEPlAN
AU PRElIM1NAR'fFlOOHlAN
A02 CARWASItUmT10N5

SCOPE OF WORK:
THto soo~ Of- WORK FOR THS PROJECT IS TO
CONSTRUCT A tEWATTENJED SELF-SeR'VE
AUTOMATED CAR WASH, ll-ECARWASHWll
CONSIST OF It 13(1 CAR WASH TlNEl, (26)

VAClAJM STATIONS AND NEW SIGNAGE.

ARCIlITE<T
NJASSOOAm
mWMIT1lilIT[.,
INlUJ\!')

}ll'0l1l"l__~~'J'<""

rum
MI1IFlOWmnOPMLHfSllC
TlW~Il.\'1

W~Tl(AU,Il\ll./

~

RAlHFlOWCARWASII
1<11V."IV:ll.'IJOD
LfIH'IU,.(\'lIJS

EXISTING
BUILDINGS

PROJECT SITE

BUILDING DESCRIPTIONS:

T-1

SlTUPI'1l0VAl

05.13."

COVlRSHEETAHDSHEET
M.IX

_k
_k
_k

AROIfTtCTSSTUlP

RMSIOHS
k-,-

WARNING
lFe.oJIME,t,SURES

l'~~~~UNG

o~

RAI!IFLOWDEVELOPMENT. LLC
1950 CABRAl PlACE
MANTECA, CAUFORfV. 95337
(925)960-3797
CONTACT: GARY GREWAL

ZOf',ING: e-z

L ......... ,'..... ~. '''''5BADGER FLAT ROAD
LOS BANOS, CAUFORNA 936JS

PROPOSED LOT AREA: :t:55,421 SQ. FT. (1.27 AC)

OWNER:

PROJECT DATA:
MAIN OCCU"ANCY
V-a.
4,462 sa. FT.

29FEETA.F.F.

~CAR WASH BUILDING:

CONSlRUCTlON TYPE:
USEGRQUP:

AREA (GROSS)
HEIGHT:

EXISTING
BUILDINGS

EXISTING
BUILDINGS



DRAWING INDEX

PaEUMIIIAlYSfTEPLAN

SP-l

lli!!!lli!
lllASSOOATB
mWfllIMl.\Tl.1
l(oll,~\ "i.")

1.'100\lll__ff"'",_

SlTUPPROVAL

OS.B.W

nOJKT

WNflOW<AlWASK
1'~Wl'8R'I'Oj\

b!>~t'Il''''I

AROIITf<TSn-.Mp

ill!!!!
UlNflOWDEVROfIMfIlULl(
119lt...... 'IXI
~U.Vlltl'

RMSlOIIS

~--

f'roio<tlo.:

-~
OIt<tNIrr. ~

SSPAa;:S

25 SPACES
1 $PAce

WERa;OCOl/NTY

20050. FT.

115.59150, FT. (30"4)

55,421 SO. FTJ1.21 AC (GROSS)

.,1542 SQ, FT. (1J.4'll.)

....II2SQ.FT.

51TE INFO

NEWLAND6("APlNG

NEWCONCRETE PAVliC>

<lI FT. WCE (N1N.) ACCESSI8l..E ROUTE Of
TRAVEL, SHALL NOT EXCEEDS'll. SlOPE
... THE DIRECTION Of TRAVEl. AND 2'J'
CROSS SlOPE

NEW CONCRETE CURB

PROPERTYL..E

~
~

c=J
~

PARKlNO PROV!QEO

~

IlUI.DlNGS.

"PN.NlA
JURISDICTION
CURReNT ZONING
PROPQS1:0 R&ZONlNG

TICKETIN08Ul.DINO

lANDSCAPING.

RAINFlOW DEVElOPMENTS LLC
1950 CAaRAl PlACE
MANTECA, CA 9S33T

CAR'oW.SHBUI.Clf<fG

F'ROJECT DEVELOF'ER

STANOAROPARKlNG STALL (9'..(h2O'qj

VACUUM STATIONS PROV!OED"

STANOIIRD VAOJUIol STATIONS (13'.q'J(2O'q').
....011 COMPLlo\NT VACUVhl STATION \19'-2"lo:2O'q')'

51TE F'LAN LEGEND

~ SHEET TITLE

T·' COVER SHEET AND SHEET K1EX
sp., PRaIMINARY SHe PlAN
AU Ma.IMWARYFLOORPlAN
A02 CARWASHELEVATKlNS

NCD VlCINITYMAP _....
k ...: Hot to sc.h W-,

~
::~<:

~ .. ~:- ./
IT • ~ • I

,,~~:,

~::~11:1
ft· ~~ I
! . 0' < .1

·''''~'I''''~l:'W
i "~.'.1i
u •. ~~. It;;

• .VJ..~. ° 10, . 0< ·/z
'I;l~' . ;-

:-~.<'I~i .'~'. '1;'
.<.. iM

• l>l ••i .'~'.'
I J

<::~:~:~:J
...~. ,. , '~"1
' ::: ~ -:

• c' 1
. ~ • I

'. " '/· ..

••• 1
•• 1

b'~"")
.~: ·,~~'IFfG=EN=E~RA~L~NO==T==E:======~~

TYPICAL PARKING LOT LIGHTING TO PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING:
a. ONE FOOT CANDLE THROUGHOUT THE PARKING AREA
b. LIGHTING ON TIME CLOCK SYSTEM
c. LED WI 90 DEGREE CUT OFF AND FLAT LENSES
d. DESIGNED TO DIRECT RAYS ONLY ON THE PARKING LOT

-------T~j ••.••._+.•.•• --•••. -'1- )-~~;~·ww,
... < "..... .~' ,-.',-"c.J ·1

,,-..-=< ...•.•••••• i. •• j
~:-:- 3<'!

<.J<j
n:: --:: I.,

CD ~.'~~~~~!~~~y SITE PLAN

\\\WARNING
1FBAA.IIIEM\.1f1.E'S

,.~~~~

1- 1~-4



r;TWUTotM 1,..,.It;.AI.
Ma"I""rnApplt.dW.t.. Allow'''''lI/lIoWA1. IAAWA.\r.~Ji~~r!£!"'I\~AP&i'ittP.AtI:!I·N~.'S:'::MI"t;.AUO!lS

LANDSCAPE PLAN

srnAPPROV.I.l

OS.U.l'

L1.0

lli!!!lli!
NJoUSOOArtS
ll~\YM\Tt.ln.m,1

lJ."4';.l"llIJ

~

WNfLOWURWASH
..~wm;FI!'l"'P
lllil.'Jll.t"l'oll

AUHfTECTSSlAMP

_k
-~
O"th,Uy.

.."
WNnOWDFmOPMlmLl(

~~J~:;r.

RMSlQMSk_

~~5

1~,1ll MedIum

ETAF CalculatIons
«....... -.-.,.......

~.

l. ::::-':~:':.:..~~=::"l..........,I.._...._lIoI .......

t$t~'L"UIAL

1A111."1~

I....~ 1.... 1."'.' "~I~~I I,"~...m~'~ Aoll'TItOO l~ IPfIlrl 1:~.1 J1r::~ W~lm

~er~/ReclM!lllle

gn: BOTAt&CAl. tIAoYf I COLYHDH HANE

~~,.."'''"'''"
Water Efficient Landscape Worksheet

PLANT SCHEDULE

1m!

... Calocll'drusdec~~/Iroc:t!nS<!!Ced.1r 1~11Il l_

• , (ftdl.U1~'For"'tP~TMffOfest'_yRtdbud 15tlll l_

Ihr.
l"!entromlWoll'Cherol<eoe' I (nopeMptle lied 15._ l_

I"yruscallery.INI '(lwIlltkleo:( I Chantld_ Pe. 15,1Il

'"'",,, <l!! 8OTN'fCAl. tW<£, C(lMI.oIOH tw.E f2!!! WUC0l5

0 " ClJUtnemon 't\mInaUs tittle JoN( f OW., Weeplllf 8ottlttlrU5/l 5."
Dletes x 'Of/lnllf! llrop', Orallfe Drop fortmtht t1ly ""

0 " C«'¥111eall'»oelUr/GlmIIH 5."
@) B Mo,Tkll ullfornlcll '8ullfollll' I 'iKtflc WOo Mtrtle 5,,,

"" " Phonnklm J( •.....Ison a1 ..dll1l¥l' I New lulMld FW. 5,,,

0 .. Rhaphio4epl5 wnbfll..U.11_ Tabor' f Yedda H....-thom .."
0 .. Yuwo JI '8rltht Sur' I Vllnetllted s,wn~ D~.. .."

VltE/ESf'ALIER <l!! BOTAtKAl HMO[ I COtoWOH Iw.E tOtO ~

I' " Mf,!Jllllw. IJancfjflOflL Un.le Gem" r-ll.... I DwtI1 SouthMI Mllf'dla .."
~ <l!! BOTAtIICAl. HANE / COM'olOH tw.E cOtO ~ ~

• •.m Caret panu f s.ndclt.ne~e ....

• "" He4IctotOchco1$ell1p1!!'W"emfBlueo",tGrllu ,."

• '" ~parvtrollum IT~m"'l/ltf<JPOf'Um ,."

g " ROHll"PeadlOI1ff/Pr1ftRoo.e "" -." 36"0.(.

[TWU. \~~lieo;:w..."los!!"! lt~~ffi~'''11

GENERAL NOTES

1. jljll.1o__plOfll...._iholIr....... _)"~ol....-"""""IOp"'..""'.
).Alltr....__ lJ_lihMlbltlrfttatadwlth.~.,..tonI• .-r1c"""""..,

_.thtI_,otc._INlI_tCltyofl... _\W.tof(1'!lclorlt
.1_dll,......tlonl.

4. =U""Iocal.odwltf*l1ol..-- ...~Itnl<t"""""I_"_

1........... I..t.lly_""',-'_,~l\OfIIby.<ftt_...... .......,..II~.tOfJ
.......lbltconopl.llIdprlooft<lanlfU:tlofl. SolurnplnlNllbittonlloctodatt...It.........
"adInI""'_~tod.

--

WARNING

(I" '17.' "

~~



PllOJE<T

RAlNflOWCUW,l.SH
141IN(fHlI.llr~n

\~!.'''.ll,(''l\l'l

m!!!illI
NJASSOOATB
11:IVrMITl[[l.m"
l(-a.U~)

~."«l.l"'«l
_",...'W<,t..".,

CLIENT

RAlNflOW DEVElOPMENTS LL(
II';W'/f.'l'lJo'l
,",~TE<-'(1,'l'ill'

"il~"

'Ik-~~~~==::::'30'''''======
II
I rii ~ -. '.

" ', . ~,-,~~, ----'
I :

II
II
II
II
II
II
II

~

AR(lffTKlSSTAMP

REVISIONSk_

3'-4"Il ","'''FROOTG'-'ZONG

~ 1Z-er

45'~"

lr '2<Y-f1' ~:, Jj
....nENDANT ROOM II ~

IL)J \1 II
"WOOOON

I
STOREFRONT GLAZING

I 12'.()"

0) ~,~~L~~!~~~YFLOOR PLAN N-$-

OFFICE
~

-'!.--------nJ

~ ~ U;I
EaUIPMENT ROOM ...J.J I

~ i --~... SECURED

;.> STORAGE STORAGE STORAGE ~I ~
<D ROOM ROOM AREA (0 I

J, J, I I------------'i<-I L

10'~ 112" S'-31fT 8'-31rL' 10'-3112" 15'..()" 25'-6112"

J - ~

".,....,

-~
~~

TOTAL BUILDING AREA = 4,462 SQ. FT.
SlTumOVAl

OS.B.19

r ;/2-.,,:1
I'REUMINAR'fFlOOR
PlAN

WARNING
IFIlAIlMEASURES
'·THENOM.~

15TO&CAlE A-l.l



_I,
Ow<lMty:

A-02

SfTEAPPR.OHl

OS.1l.19

~

RAINFLOWCARWASH
1~1\WW:fLl.IIl'ID

1(lH'~lI.VIM

rum:
RAnlfLOWDM10PMEHTSLLC
'Wl~I'cVI

lOJ!ITh:W,9'>l\l

CAR WASH ElEVAnoHS

ARU!nKlSSUMP

.ill!!!lli!
HIASSOCUTU
l'~WPH:\T'lHln.,

\(>!l(.l·..m
'''CIlr-.",...... ,._t,._

REVISIONS., ---

O' 1/2" I"

o~
WARNING

IF BAR MEASURES
l"n£NOR.oIIV*IG

l!ITOSCAlE

-T.o.Wi~

Q
""..AWNING, TYP.

riiiisH~~

o SOUTH ATIENDANT BLDG ELEV
~:)Olr.ro(l'"

o ~::~~_A~NDANT BLDG ELEV

-T.o.Wirtl~

~"-'.A~- z:::::: -'.o.w'Aoi'5c:o'TV

-~ --- .- . r1tflSH ?tOO;~

~Offlcr5fOR[F1tO"""-WAINSCOT, TYP. WINDOW, TYl'.

ornCE SlOll[,r~"":../ BLDGELEVA110NQ..o WESTAITE"D'NT5 seM: 1-1..... 1·0(1'"

~!Ijl-, "

VERTICAL TREWS
rORGROW1NoG
VINESTYP.

4/'2 Roor PIlCH
(HIP ROOf)

4/'2 Roor PITCH
(HIPROOF1~

, ~G II!!: j~"iI'ii@lti '''' ---.:,-~~
"i'~~"J~;~~./' ;,-,. ;{;..~

~-."-'f"T.o:-llOOf:U~ ~

6\28'-8" if if '-"
~EifTRTTow(ll/I;1

M:T~[L-~~~~
CAP,TYP.

rlP <Pdq,,",,.. cfP ,~~~

-T.o.Wi/l~

----ntliSH~
orncr STORErRONT
~R AHD wn~oows.

-T.ci'""'A1~

STONEvtH[[R
WAI/l'SCOT, TYl'.o ~~~!r~.':.UILDING ELEVATION

o 1Imf/'flfffffl'fflj
Roor ASPHALT SHINGLES

NAME _
STYLE , _

-T.o.~.a1~

/ m-"""""",
PARAPETC,I,P,TYP.

,~1 1 ~I 1 -- I II . ,1 p, ,,';~~:S;~

~g~~~E~p~OOIot 0
(2) ~~~~.B.U~LDING ELEVATION

PRE-FINISHEO
WETAL PARAPET

CAP. Trl'.

/

SlORAG£ROOl,l /
"'RCA. TYP. ..../

~~~~ic~~~'M.III

-,..O--:-WA!;~

----r:o.EXIIT~

pR'[-rIHISHEOU(fAL
PARAPE:T CAP. TYP.

-T:O.P~~~

-T.O.P::~

"'-----nNlsH~;~
TUHNEtf1Nisi::"~

COLOR LEGEND

Q] I I 0
EXTERIORI'AINT EXTERIORI'AINT

NAME ___ NAloIE ___
COlOR 1____ COLOR 1___

0 Fi§'t~ 0 I I
STONEVEENER GRAY SHINGLE

NAME ___ STORE fRONT
STYLE 1___ AND EXTERIOR DOORS

COlOR'____

4/'21l00rPITCH

(HIP ROOr) -----r:O.-R:r9~

~~~~~~~'~I?~I;:: ii,

CD ~~~~~.':.UILDING ELEVATION

,(/12 Roor ~TCH

~(HIPROOf)

d - , Irtrst,; . "

PI![-f]NI$H£O
1oI(TA!..PAAA'[T

CAP,TYI'.

ELECTRlCAL./

/sw~TI.w:

4/12 Roor PITCH

'5' "><""'''~'OOn __ ",'-<:AL..:'.JSHltlGlr.s,TYP. / T.o.Roor~

It'" "II---r.o:-[NT~l~

I'-G"

t
PR[-r1"1ISH[D

"'" ",.en '" - - ,,'',o<"A--~. ~-~
I r:oo.:~~~ ;'.:;'''' ",.n""" ----.:0, ,,"J~W[lAlPARAP(T

CAP,TYP.

-,:o.~~

~ _ --~o.-P~
o I

Irl ,

:n~ ~--=~.T.O. AWIIIf.e

jLHO"ijilhiillnhf i T.O."'iX~~R
I ' '

i i

$~~~~~~ING

~~r-UN~

~~'i.TTOWEil

~~~PtT-

~~~rLOciii-

~WAi"NsCOT-



5ign-A

Sectional VIew: NT S
Face Lit. Typ.

lr-
I a:5
-< "";""
o N
b _J_
~ ::::c==..-J 1'-13/16"

I

'---------- 16'-8" ----------,

building color overlay.

1" Trim Cap

.040" Alum.
Returns

3116" White
Acrylic face

.040" Alum.
backs

While lED

Building Fascia

{-5'
1/4" lag bolts per
wall type as required .

1/2" Flex conduit &
Connector

Low voltage LED wire

LED Power supplies
inmelal box

Primary by owner

SIGN-A: LED ILLUMINATED PAN CHANNEL LETTERS AND LOGO
Scale, 3/8" = 1 '-0"

5" alum. chrome returns w/1" chrome trim caps.
3/16" white acrylic faces w/ vinyl overlay.

colors:
3630-33 Red,
White.
and Vinyl Block-out color to match I>uilding

Sloan VL-plus3 White LEOs illumination.
Flush mount to wall.

q,

--T,O.-Jo~g·C~;~

r.o:-[NTRy.1T~;:; ~

--T.O- ~~p~;~

--1.D: Pi:~;l;~

11'-10""'"
1.0. AWNINC V

--r,o. Wi~;;~

--Jc----
BUILDING SOUTH ELEVATION Scale: 1/8" = 1 '-0"

1) This sign is intended to be installed in accordance with the requirements of Article 600 of the National Electrical Code andlor other applicable local codes. This includes proper grounding and bonding of the sign. 2) The location of the disconnect switch after installation shall comply with the Srtica1600.6 (A)(1) of the National Electrical Code

FILE: rainnow car wash a los banos Client Review Status Revision Date Project Information~~~

United Sigll Systems requires lhal an "Approved" drawing
be oblained from the client prior to any production release
Ol'production releele revision

c.s.c.L #718965

5201 Pentecost Drive Modesto, Calif. 95356
1-800-481-slGN

Phone: 209-543--1320 Fax:209-543-1326

USSUNITED
SYSTEMSSIGN

Client: RainFlow Car Wash
Location:~_---=c..,..,-=-=,---,_-=-c-=c-"7
Address: 1415 Badger Flat Road
CityiSTIZip: Los Banos, CA
Phone: _

Fax:_=--,-=- -;::--...,.__-;:-_-=-,-_-;::----=-=-=-=-==;-
Sales: Brain C. Designer:_IL_ Release By: OO-OO-OOIL

05-07·19IL.&. per request

DATE

DATE

CLIENT APPROVAL

LANDLORD APPROVAL
COPYRlClfT2Q1AUI'\edSlgorlSyoI...,.. Th• ..,..... ..Iho.~~D1U"lt.. S9'Sl"'1omI

..d ....""'l»~l>C:e<l_~..-""'""'"molUnilfldSlgnSys_

This is an original dra'Mllg CftIated by United Sign Systems. tt Is loaned
as part of an advertising or Identification program belllll planned for you
by United SIgnSystems. It is requested this matelier is not to be shown to
anyone outside your organization, 1"1()( used. reproduced. copied or
oxhibited in any fashion whatsoever. All or part of this design (except for
registered trademarks) remain the property of United Sign Systems
unt~transferredoclual sale.



5ign-B

1r
~ ~
~ .1 I
J 1'-41/2"

1

t 20'-101/8" t

o
gJtitilf1~
£XPR£S!:f.".£~!!J WASH

building color overlay.

-it-

~
1" Trim Cap

NO" Alum.
Returns

3/16" 'Nhite
Acrylic face

NO" Alum.
backs

While LED

Building Fascia

r S-

1/4" Lag bolts per
wall type as required.

112" Flex conduit &
Connector

Low voltage LED wire

LED Power supplies
in melal box

Primary by owner

5IGN-fl, LED ILLUMINATED PAN CHANNEL LETIER5 AND LOGO
Scale, 114"= 1'-0"

5" alum. chrome returns wi 1" chrome trim caps.

3/16" white acrylic faces wi vinyl overlay_

colors:
3630-33 Red,

White_

and Vinyl Block-out color to match building

Sloan VL-plus3 White LEDs illumination.

Flush mount to wall.

Sectional View: N t 5
Face Lit, Typ.

~~~-LH:

~~rf~

~~~furcr-

$~~~~tIHG

~AiNSCOf-

~~noo.-

sign/paint columns 1-
~~lOifr

BUILDING WEST ELEVATION Scale: 3/32" =1'-0"

1) This sign is intended to be installed in accordance with the requirements of Artide 600 of the National Electrical Code andlor other applicable local codes. This indudes proper grounding and bonding of the sign. 2) The location of the disconnect switch after installation shall comply with the Srtica1600.6 (A)(1) of the National Electrical Code

FILE: rainnow car wash - los banos Client Review Status Revision Date Project Information~ Il:l!I1ml!IiI~

Unlled Sign Systems requires lhal an "Approved" drawing
be obtained from lhe dienl prior to any production release
or production releB!ie revision

C.s,C.L #718965

5201 Pentecost Drive Modesto. Calif. 85356
1-BD0-4B1-51GN

Phone: 209-543-1320 Fax:2DS-543-1326

USSUNITED
I

SYSTEMSSIGN

Client: RainFlow Car Wash
Location:.__----',-:-O=c---c_-='""'"""'c-_,
Address: 1415 Badger Flat Road
CilylSTIZip: Los Banos. CA
Phone: _

Fax:
Sale-s-:"'BrC":a-,-inC":C"'.------;:D:-e-s.,-ig-n-e-r:-=--=-I;;-L~~--,R"'e-,le-a-s-e-;:B:-y-: ""oo"--""o""o--;:O""O-"L:-

05-ll7-19IL&. per request

DATE

DATE

CLIENT APPROVAL

LANDLORD APPROVAL
COPYRIGHT 2018 U<OIN:l 59' $y<l....... Th;'.-o.if. I!>o .<et....... P'<>P"'''>' r>lUnilAd S09" Srs"'.....

.1d,*,nolboo~""" __""""'""",oIl.11\i1fodS915Yfl""'"

This is an original drawing created by United Sign Systems. It is lo3fled
as part of an advertising Of identification program being planned fOf you
by United SignSystems. It is requested this material is not to be shown to
anyone outside your organization. nor used, reproduced, copied or
exhibited in any fashion whatsoever. Allor pan of this design (except for
registered tmcleman.:s) rernain the property of United Sign Systems
unlil transferred actual sale.



Sign-C

rt=::=i1
I I I I

"---H 1-1--,ALUM. FAB. CABINET PAINTED
TO MATCH BUILDING
ILLUMINATED WITH LED KEYSTONE
LIGHTING.

ALUM. FAB. ROOF
PAINTED TO MATCH
BUILDING TRIM

ALUM. SHOE-BOX FACES PAINTED
WHITE. COpy AND LOGO TO BE
ROUTED OUT WITH 1/2" CLEAR
ACRYLIC PUSH THRU AND VINYL
OVERLAY.

POLE PAINTED
TO MATCH BUILDING
TRIM COLOR

I lit :::=----
r~> ,,- ~i1
I r ~
lhl'~~~!!I

:i
..:o
~

SIGN-C: LED ILLUMINATED D/F POLE SIGN

Scale: 1/2" = 1 '-0"

SIDE VIEW

Scale: 1/2" = 1'-0"

1) This sign is intended to be installed in accordance with the requirements of Article 600 of the National Electrical Code and/or other applicable local codes. This includes proper grounding and bonding of the sign. 2) The location of the disconnect switch after installation shall comply with the Srtica1600.6 (A)(1) of the National Electrical Code

FILE: rainflow car wash -los banos Client Review Status Revision Date Project Information~~~

United Sign Systems requires that an "Approved" drawing
be obtained from the dient prior to any production release
or production release revision

c.s.c.L #71S965
5201 Pentecost Drive Modesto" Card'. 95356

1-8ClO-4B1-SlGN
A-orle: 2CJ9.-.543-1320 Fax:20B-54~1326

USSUNITED
SYSTEMSSIGN

Client: RainFlow Car Wash
Localion:__-,;-;-;;""":-;_-=-;--;o;---,--- _
Address: 1415 Badger Flat Road
City/ST/Zip: Los Banos, CA
Phone: _
Fax:
Sale'-,-s-:"B"'ra"'in:-;O;C-.---"'D"'e--:s7ig,--n,--e--:r-:~~IL~=---;:;R--;elc-ea,--s,--e"'B"'y-: ""O"'O-"'O"'O-'-O"'O"'I;-L

05-07-19Il.&. perrequesl

DATE

DATE

CLIENT APPROVAL

LANDLORD APPROVAL
COPYRIGHT2018Uri1fldSi\lnS~"em&,Th.a~"'lhoa><:lJ!J¥apmpatlyolUnilflds;gnSys_

..ol&allnctba,.",..,dl><:a<l__ poomW<slonollJnilAllSllJ'Syel......

This is an original dra'Ning created by United Sign Systems. It Is baned
as part of an advertising or idenlttlcatlon program being planned for you
by United SlgnSystems. It is requested this material is 00110 be shown 10
anyone outside your organizatiOn. nor used, reproduced. copied or
e)(hibiled in any fashioo whatsoever. Allor part of this design (except for
registered lrademarb) remain the property of United Sign Systems
untiltronsferred actual sale.



Site Plan

~ .
.~~ .

• ••••• , '~~.'I. , ~ "~

"l \;
a: ;

"

o

".0
~
en
ilj

'"w
~ ~0

~~
~<".€m

........,.. ,.. '1' ".. ,., , ,.. ' ,.. ', '.. '1'., ', -:-:.:-:-:.:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:.:-
••••• , • ,~. 'lANDSCAPEAREA. , • , , , , • , , , , •••• , •• ,~. lANDSCAPEAREA ••••••••••••••• ,

~ .:.:.:.:- :.:.: ',':':',',','.','.:.;,'.:,:.:.:,:.:.:,:.;.:.:.:-:,:.: -: ' :-: ' :' , .. ' .. , ., ' .. , ' , ' , :' :' :.:.:.:' :- :.:' :'

SITE PLAN
N.T.S.

1

8-N
I

1) This sign is intended to be installed in accordance with the requirements of Artide 600 of the National Electrical Code and/or other applicable local codes. This includes proper grounding and bonding of the sign. 2) The location of the disconnect switch after installation shall comply with the Srtica1600.6 (A)(1) of the National Electrical Code

FILE: rainflow car wash ·Ios banos Client Review Status Revision Date Project Information~ Illl!IiI!I!lil!~

Unlled Sign Systems requires thaI an "Approved" drawing
be obtained from the dlenl prior 10 any production release
OI'production release revision

c.s.CL #718885

5201 Pentecost Drive Modesto, Calif. 95356
1-800-4B1-S1GN

A-tone: 209-543-1320 Fax:209-543-1326

USSUNITED
:

SYSTEMSSIGN

Client: RainFlow Car Wash
Location:~_-,===:-;_=-:-;,--;- _
Address: 1415 Badger Flat Road
City/ST/Zip: Los Banos, CA
Phone: _
Fax:
Sale"s-:B"r=a"in"C"".-----;::DC':e"s"ig"n"e"r:=--=-r"'L:.=-cR"'eC'7le'C'a"s"e"'SC':y'C':"'oo"',"'o;;-o."'O"'O"iL'

0<HlD-OOAI,

DATE

DATE

CLIENT APPROVAL

LANDLORD APPROVAL
COPYRIGHT2018UnilwdSlgnSyl' ....... ThIo.-"'''''.«bNoI''''P'''!l'0ll,lnk SlgnSys_

..""*"""I.-,opmc!oc-<I""""""'_.., ............,"'u._Sigr,sy<~ ....

This is an original drawing aeated by United Sign Systems. II is loaned
as part of an advertising or lcIenlificallon program being planned for you
by United SignS)'Items. It is requested this malerial is nollo be shown to
anyone outside your organization, nor used, reproduced. copied or
exhibited in any fashion whatsoever. AJI or part or lhls design (execptfOl'
registered trademarh) remain the property of United Sign Systems
unti1!Tonsferrodaduelsale.



li/50CAORI\I,.PlACE
MANTECA, CA 1lS337

E1

PROJECT
RAlNFLOW CAR WASH
l.l~IlI\DGEIl.FlA7"'o.o.o

lOSDAoNOS.CA8:IlD5

CLIENT

RAlNFLOW
DEVELOPMENTS LLC

~
NJ ASSOCIATES
WIWNllENOER""""""'''''''205I.7V.2OolO

-~-

PHOTOMETRIC
STUDY

HCS ENGINEERlHG. INC.
CONSI..l.TJIOnECTIllCAlVlGlll£EltS

.,UfEATHERIWEIIDIWE,SlITEF
1T0Cl(T0If,CAW1. (2Ot1.1MZ7t
uw..lDOIlUIi:~

.''''"'''''H4_1"

.:=.~

lUlO ll'V.11 <OJ.OJ o..co
o.m 2Illi,5lI Jll;1l1 o..co
O.OOI7l"'~o.oo

0.00 33&,1:1 301'.21 om
o.oa 3J(l,(J& 12.,.1 0.00

o..co~l m .... 0.00

=
0.00 23'.38 N.r.t o..co

~~.~-

-ni1

"'"

-"'";;;;;0

:::;.~::;,:.:.:.."':::'.;:,.';"..::;.:::.:..--"---"'--,:,=":.'"C:::;::.:':.~:,- 7"". ..._--~ ........,..._._ ~,,'

==?}:::'="==';.."'.:.;~e-....-_.",..... --.tpo- .......,..... .._,~ ...."'._", _,
$-:::~'::i~4=."-

r'~

[------
L

KJU<W
lED w.lIlul'l'In3l1e

t!e~

~m.21~~~

~~~1~~~

~~,-~~

m~~~~

~~1~~~

~~J'O'~~

N\~~~~

~~,~~~

-': :::-:-:;'": ;;~:I=~:

~.;~ ;~; 1=,;:
"><·:!~7.z ..

f7-. Umllll,'

(I'

~= .,,,.,.,"·:..-:-.~C::=--·..

.:=-
=m::I

:§'Iif~~:-':: :ffi'S=~~~
':" ....,:;~.~.K~-=

~

";~~~j~..ciia(

H_
"~._.,........2.,,_.._...-.
~~~E;;~
1_ ~..... "l'oIfo"l' ""'_·..." ~_ .-...--.
.-,....._--.-
~¥~:t4~~~;:~

""k

fCi",\.ED,.«lI<trnl.....a.r fi"

~

~~'£'~ ...~.

<[II.
r:=

~ D-S_ Siz.,
LEO A«..wmlnlllre

~ IiG1!l~
OT

~ ~~;:.:..ii~: ~~~:;.~: I~ ~=~ ~~

OI:,:::-=

=

~= .";::::,.-_-:-:"..::: .

...-

a~ 54

• 54F

0 55

S52

D' W3

!
II
II
i
~

i

f1I.£: C:\u....\Rk:kordSmllll\O..ldop\loll beln.. cOf .1Ioh\El."""v J.., Ii, 2018 - 1:47pm flicl>urllSm~



I
T

L_5r,l,rrJflfff51/~Rl:loIO

1'51T[

VICINITY MAP
~

I
~Z--=

I
SC4LC: 1"- 30'

0'- -30' -lo'

TENTA TlVE PARCEL MAP
OF

THE DESIGNATED REMAINDER OF PARCEL PER P.M. 78-21,
CITY OF LOS BANOS, MERCED COUNTY RECORDS

SCALE: 1"=30' SHErr I OF I JUN£, 2019
SHOUP LANO SURVEYING, CLEMENTS, CALIFORNIA

T1#SIJAPWAS~ONAf1f.l1)SIJf1VCYBYIJCORIJNrJCR

IU 0IR£CT1CW FOR PJJWl.OW DOfl~ UC roR TIE
P(JRI'f)5f: OF FlITIJRf SITC DCSICH AHI) FWAUZErJ ON
06/20fiOl9 BY SHOUP UNO~
.w..M ;.,
WALlVi' JOHN SHOfJP. PIS

SHOUP """ """""'"

8[NCIiMARK:
0AT\Jt.l: CITY OF LOS lWtOS, T.B.l.4. 1110

OE'SCRiPTlON: CHISELED SOUARE ON THE EAST CUR1J R£TlJRW
Ol" niE HoE. CORNER Ol" WEST • STREET AND

OO<OOlA.....,

OASIS OF BEARING (M)
n£ LmE 9£TWE£N THE UN[ 8f.TWEEN lolERC[D COUNTY CPS/GIS
102:3 AND l.4ERCEtl COUNTY cps/GIS 102:4 (R-4) 'MilCH BfAR'S

~~'~~1 ~ED ON NAO 83, CAUFOftHlA COORDINATE

I
r------L( -----------

11fiDII;

---

fJ6/20/20li
'~T1I.DttG

seTH fNII.Y rl'IlISr <I fJAZ r......Y musr
6100INNO'tNlONIIilY
~CAI2OO9-9200

fwNfiO'lfOE.'ffi.OP£1IfNT'S,uC
ATTW: G*YQli'fIfAL
'9S0~PUCC
.lIoWTl'C4. CA~1-6014
(91') 9tIO-J791

.Il.lll<ll><
SHOUP """ ,...,.,.,.
It'A(TfR JOHN SHOLP. PlS
p.(l BOX 658
a.DICNTS,C4~l

(209)JJJ-IlJ72
ElIAII.:~CON

N>N(S):
fJO-O,O-o'4

PROJCCTDCSCRfPTI()N:
TO.s:t8)W;£ N/ EXJSTIN(; ~J8ACRC +/
PNiCEl. HrO THREE: (J) ACRatS. PNiCEl. ,
11) caffNN I.67ACR£S +/- ND~ 2:
TO caffNN I.42AC. +/- AND rH£
ocsawrD REMAINOCR PARCCl. TO aJNT'NN
0.21 JtCR£ +/- ~1Mty.

PIfOXcrAlJORCSS;
1415 BADCCR fIAT R04D
LO$S4M:lS',CAIlJa.J5

1l'A1£R:
PfJ8UC - CITY (OS awas

""""""""'"PIJ8UC-ClTYOFLOSBANOS

S'OfiN DP.J,!NM;£:
PU8UC - CITY OF LOS awas
nCCTRlCfTYot GAS:
P.(;'<I£

"""""',
ATotr

ff..::rf:o, arr OF LaS BINOS ZONHC w.P
lM1lD lO,hll,nt::lla.

"''''''''SMlTAIfY.!lIIt' Wi#Q£

DRaJIIIl£TCATCHlMSW
__-.u

--"""'"...
'fKYWr<K
m;c rT AMll QIl' txH:. st.ff"ACr

"""""'''''"""""rna

8

@

..
®

~

c

flXMD'fKYWr-'
S MTfRJIfTCR

M IIUlJlWl(I£

~ RRXiATIONaJHTm 101/.1£
~ iMCII'Fl.OWf'RE.lD(f{R

"""'''''llLOOG< ."

llLOOG< """
llLOOG< ""'"_POST

""""-

D
1m..
"<Jt--<>

.J29.56'

--

i--~~~~~~-~~~~~~{t~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
1 ~"'''AIl1l£JSEJI£NT

r--J POI pJt ~-21

~__ .., EXJSTING DUJLDING - ~MEDJCAL"

I
I
I
f I PARCEL 1
: 1.67 AC.±

I I

APN 430-010-013

PARCEL I. P.M. 18-2J

OJSTJNG DUJLDING - ·D£mYs~

~

~,~-

~
~
t/')

C\J I~
~~I

I
"

:>-. ~
~ ~

~ I......



LOS Banos
• - m

z _

COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

Date: June 14, 2019

Re: Notice of Public Hearing

Proposal: Site Plan Review #2019-02- Rainflow Developments LLC

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT a Public Hearing will be held by the Los Banos
Planning Commission to consider a Tentaive Parcel Map #2019-01 to divide a 3.3 acre
parcel into two (2) parcels and a Site Plan Review #2019-02 for the development of two
(2) commercial structures totaling 4,662 sqaure feet with site improvements within the
Highway Commercial Zoning District and Categorical Exemptions from the California
Environmental Quality Act pursuant to Sections; 15315, Minor Land Divisions and
15332, In-Fill Development Projects. The proposed project site is located at 1415
Badger Flat Road; more specifically identified as Assessor's Parcel Number: 430-010
014.

A PUBLIC HEARING on this matter will be held at the next scheduled meeting of the
Planning Commission on Wednesday, June 26, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. in the Council
Chambers of Los Banos City Hall located at 520 "J" Street. Questions regarding the
above-referenced item may be directed to Rudy Luquin, Associate Planner at City Hall
or at (209) 827-2432.

All persons are invited to be present at the public hearing. Written and oral testimony is
invited. Notice is hereby further given that if you challenge the above described Project
in court, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised at
the public hearing described in this Notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the
Planning Commission at, or prior to, the public hearing.

Additional information may be obtained from the Community & Economic Development
Department at 520 J Street, Los Banos, California. In compliance with the Americans
with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please
contact the Office of the City Clerk at (209) 827-7000. Notification at least 72 hours
prior to the public hearing will enable the City to make reasonable arrangements to
allow participation at this hearing

Rud in
Associate Planner


